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Jot Ihi ott eudid upn 31 2000 and 2008 Jo nit/lion ot i/il it i/tate amon nl

2808 Increase decrease

Net Sales $59834 7.3%

Net Earnings 2157 7.0%

Net Earnings per Common Share diluted 2.17 6.9%

Shareholders Equity $12869 11.7%

Return on Average Shareholders Equity 18.0%

Closing Stock Price per Common Share 36.43

Total Market Value of Common Stock $36036

Dividends Declared per Common Share .40

Average Shares Outstanding diluted 996

200 2008 2007 2006 2805

LocatIons

Openings

New Locations 608 501 475 436

Acquisitions 423 120 95

Closings 94 85 94 68

Net Openings 937 536 476 372

Locations 934 5997 5461 4985

Sales Area 72 585 66386 60795 55385

Product Class Sales

Prescription Drugs 65% 65% 64% 64%

Nonprescription Drugs 10% 10% 11 11%

General Merchandise 25% 25% 25% 25%

1w Ittil Ii ttgslat ttt ito ttd moths tie heal/i inlet hami alt fad/iliti ipeclaift p/ia mat iii and mail set ale /w i/It

In 1/iou 50511 0/squat feel

ft Band on slaji 5H7Hilfl ill/alit alon

About the cover Ft to Pa art

yman and Sofia Lw con/ct spend I/na/a ow ml oiiu pti fo than in do/lois

Sunday afternoort with grandsons

Nlci1oa i/Oft and Brian Chew

Golden Gate Park no San Hiancisco

Sofa relies on hei ocal Walgreen
41

phaimacist Kevin Kwok to explain

her doctor instructions on hoe

to take her medications Kelvin

who spr aks uant Cantones is

valuable and access ble health care

resource for non Lnglish speak rig

patients in tHe Chinese ceniinunity

near his pharrraoy 09



Iining fiscal 2009 \\aigreens achiesed its 35th CO sec nine

sear of accojil sales despite chialiengaaig mu kc codinons

an ade
sagni leant proga ess in ads ricing one of he

most
anipoi

tant strategic and operational Ia ansi or niations

iii ow 1OS\eai hisioi \t the same tune ise adjusted our

hrasiaess aaiodel to aaiasagate ti000gim time rsoa st econoaanc

doss nina ai in de ades isis associa ted is aib our ta aaisfor

niation resulted in r2S7 million in tax esti uctriring

baa ges 1a3 nialliorm aftea tax eX lucling those cinu ges

2009 ssommld has aso auai ked OU 33111 consecutis

ear of me oid cam nings We e\panded our position as

Anmei icas niost cOns enieamt pros
icier of consumer goods

and sea ices and pbarrmtaca health and is ellatess scm ices

\ncl we remain confident our paofitable groistli isill

ontiamue wider what was bec owe the anost significant

ef immi to our health came sstean simu the iitmodtietioii

of Medo are

Our leachea ship has ssa ked chligentli to ideiitif ness

and better ssa 10 connect with our customnem and the

coanninmuties we sem se and clrise resemiue grosstli cost

ieduction and impro\ed pa of itahilits \\e achiesed

niimhei of important miii estoites in the seaa and this fall

opened oua 000th drugstoa IongwLuldli ig objectise

changing economys mpact on the consumer

lx recession has clearh bad major and lastiiig ci fe

on comisi mci helms ior Shoppers reaiinn onc em ared about

.5 uaiemplos nient les els that are expec ted to e\ceed

10 pea cclii lies are as oidiaig the use of cm edit am chang

moa tile lx si vabac and biasing on the basis of needs instead

of is ants Our espouse has been to place less emphasis

on disc reimomaars aterns and to loss ci oua
iii

ices on ses em al

Imunda ccl esea sdas producis iha oragh our Sase mnoae gaeen

at \\ alga cc ns
cilanpaigal

which
pm

oanotes isec his sales

pm is ate ha raid pm oduc ts raid Affordable ssematials These

chaaiges are paa
of ha oader risionienceil talc retail

iautiative we ale inirodlucmg chainisicle to inipiose the

ustoniea experieaice
better irlaid saoa mneichandise to

oh ing onslaauea pi eferences and eaihaaice the relesnmc

of \\ alga eens ha amid in meeting the eds of mdii iduals

and fhauilies in conmanuilities ac ioss the coiniti

Heath care reform

No doubt Anieric as health caa ss stean is in aieeci of

refoa in .5 fanialies need better access af foadabihtr and

qualits and efbrmn will almost ea tamnls expaa id health care

access to millions of \mei icans \\ ith neai Is 170 arnlhon

Americans paeseni1 cosered rancher some ispe of ermiplosea

spon5ol ccl health insurance plan corporate America will

dontinrie to phi italh
intpoa

taut rcile in the healt ii care

ustem hc sast majom its of eanpiosers want to contiatmie



to plO\iIe lit ilth ta 0\e age anti al lOt II asIlig
then

fO 15 011 ht aitli alI1 \5 lliiess fllellCOtioIl omplian alll

clii 011 iC lisCase lilleinetIt is ile se king 41 eatel 11

t1ln1spn CUtS anti loise costs

Ihee al \\ algi Cns sti engtiis Our th uigsto

0115 niCUilS lot ated ill 0111001 tie 01 all state and

Puerto Rico an we onilliuliR ate la etodRe on

pCI soIlal isitli patients in sons that
iinpiose

health

tai onteomc III 11101 haii 70001 health sets ice

p1
os nleu antI oni stoi es fo ated wit ii In Os miles of nearis

tin et tf oar tel of all \nit ru ans algi ens is ii rils oil lie

Ii out lint health cat delis Cu hiS osiding piodiit ts

intl 5C1 ices Ci ahliiig families to more effet isols manage
illeii health ist lila jib gi 001114 iole iii briuiging

foi lable at 11 oils emilelit phai mats health aisti ss elloess

sCi sic es to tonsuililel pat men is emnplos CIS anti
pas ors

11 oiliote fit alih aii itelluiess and ho tel ii eatinen of

IliOlii lisCase SSC aie toinniltic tI to meeting thu needs

of oni nstOnel h\
14i\iiig

tlieiii the 11011 cf getting

their Of las lilt di at ioiis thii 0411 the mail 01 at then

lot al oiiiitiiiiiiis phiai iwat \\ lie patients has thou

1001 tf tell th ill lot thies pi efei aiid thoost tOllillinllit\

phnniat Recent studies show two uiipm taut tIc iids

hi st ilitera tion ss tli phai lilac 1st heads tO 41 eatel adliei

elice to tnedicatioiis aiid set on lhs sshieti 90 tfas
option

is added to p1 escl iption plan total ntiliaiion illcleas

Both of these trends tni lead to loot 11 to foi both the

patIent and the pasom and tli its good for all of us

\\ itli peseiitist health ale st Ii Cs lO5ll1g ill imnpor

tam Ste are coinnui tted to 104
ttal ole tii Itelping

Otlsttlflel ptoteet
hei no 1st ft 10 10th seasonal itiflnetia

alit1 the till at 1osed hs tlit ill fin urns Patit its

appret late the cons eniel It and af lol dabili ts oil eug able

to stop at then lotal \\ algreens Ii flu shot to punt
hast

IC5 ltptiolls 01 osei the conlitel nieditatiotis an piesen

iii snp Oies like iiiasks and hand sanutiier odnt

0111 liCtool of tfO iiniiiuiiiitiiig phiaruna isis 11111 se

practit
iOllCr egistel ed 1111 5C5 anti pus sit ii assistali

repl esen ts ast pllblit health es0t hat tai he

Ilbohihi/ed 011 shlol liotite to atlnnnistt itcinattotis

Oi ur neal is 4i ake ai hi ii its till intie to e\palltl

tliei C5tllt tnd opt of sei itt Reseai shows that

onsnliiels 1111 fortable let 05 iiig inaiis health taie

sei it es at tht SC II ulgstol C-base Ii etail htni

\\ei also st lll4 41 051114 hut lest fi 0111 tlnplos em

iii stabhish
1114

001 ksit luealt Ii ttii tel as means of

5tIOl mg then isting
lit alibi and ss ellin imtiat Cs

hiese health ten tel iid phar iiac p105 itlt ta rls

detet titiui and delis ti touiseniell antI if fou tO ble
pi t5Cli us

lI it hen health conditions ui more tiC arabIc and

less ostls to inaliage
hew sit finkt tlt Ii onu aIls

to the lest of thut Va1gieens netssou so all elnplosees

110 mat Ito butt thies isoik as sot II as their de1 uelitiellts

tan he treatt ti at iuw \Valg teils poi iii of ie

onsisteiut with 011 stlOilg oiiuinltiilerlt it Li eatel prue
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10 Its OS CI all lie 11111 lIt 0515 his illoClel offering

pi icing triiiisparefl foi p1 SC iptioil Ii ugs is hei ig seII

IC iS ill the 111111 ket as iiiore companies talk to us

about smlilai progrnns

\\ also oiIIi nie to e\pailCI 011 inai ket positioil the

cijlI\ giossiig sectoi of spe ialts pliai Iriacs 10 liilmg

111111 iiitiisioii seis ices

Wagreens strategy

Ow gloss til St rategs aiiCl plan to SSIO iIIOI 11101

hc ore has thu CC pi iluai coniponent

agiug
the hC 51 stole ietis Ok in Aim tiC

oliaiu ing he listonI
expcriCnC

li ising ost rcdu tRIO anCI prodii tis its gain

Din ing 2000 Ss ill ti 1111 ed 4istoiiie litin

Retailing CR hegiiiiniig with 33 pilot lo ations

and Cxpand1ni to more than 400 eas stoics tins fall

Wi thi has oi lhIC C1C tioil CcCi\ ed Ion ustoniei

ssc ssill OiltinliC implementing this iicss Stoic format

aiross niost 01 0111 haiL

hese CInoIeleCl stoics feature los Cr suds is and

aboi it Ia Cl dill fC\s ci nilis IlIial iteills \islcs appear

hi igliter and low chandise is
Clispla Cl so ustomcrs an

Casils find oditct that conipleineiit Cacb othei iC ii

pi05iCldS inoi Oil lCnt and OilS CfliCiit shopping

C\pCl idllc 101 todivs boss onsuniei

05 tinic belies thCs 1l11i 051111 Its ss ill trail slate

ill to 111111 Ii CC1C1Ciit listi InC isi Is and larger basket Si/C5

wCll CR stors Ii liIOl chiC 01 to opt atC ssithi

lowi ills ested apital

lo 0111111CC 0115 cnICncC iii 0111 stoi Cs SC tC 11151

intl OCIUC ing lxCi and ss inc We xpct to make th is

change ill most of 1111 stol ill th next 19 to months

sti eilgthCniiig ow ol as Amei iC as iilOst 0115 Ci liCilt

shopping CICstinatioil

\ffordablC is ate hm ulls ai increasmgls plilal among
toClas Ii ligal sliopp 15 at 11 eseiI oppoi tiiillts to

boost ow front lICI sals \\ plan to out inue to build

this business Os ih 11Cxi thii sCars bs xpanding 010

isatC hi anCI oh riligs of 1llalits 0111 ts that bi ing

SIlliC to th C01i5i101C

Iii SeptCmbCr \S lao IIC meI hess bi anding caillpaigil

fatui ing the tagli lIC algrtens hiei C5 \\ asS om

xanIplC llCi es Ssas to stas ssell hi riss tagline

IC uses oii boss \\ algi Cils iiisp clIst OIIIC1 tO inpi 05

lien dails lis anCI hioss ss 05 idC health ale sers

for millions of
patiCnts 055 \mei IC

Vs al extCilCling uid CleCpCnlllg

our etatioitslup ssitluu th

c00000hlitiCs 5CC SC i5C his ICating t111
tllC hess posiliorl

of OnlnIClnits jL .3

LaCier anl 11 oniotiug 1301 oh

0111 bsi stoiC IilallagCi bs he

111 of tlIC sCaI owliuiolits

CadCrshlip \lanagement is

gCtt ll 11101 111111 the 01

iilC leasing 151111CC and salC5

oh our 11 Vs algi Cnshi ai1dCCl

set iCs to Customers IliICO Is P5 Os iiid eniplos Cl Ill

ihe loCal oiuIhiIlliuities ssli this lis anCI work

Ow IICssls iCsainpCl s\hsitC is anothCI CxainplC of lioss

we ai nhlanci
ig

th Vs algi ens custooiei CxpricnC

111 iiopl 05 ing Iii ieles at ics to oiisumei 0iihiut iSitol

to Walgi Cd115.C ow dii i1I5 igate an ass IC 115C uid CrIol

tool that if lers YICS5 OIlS iliC IC eatui es ncliuling

mobile ci sioii updatCCl prodli 1111 handising anCI

in tCgratCd hCeCltil onteni be sitC highlights sw en

ICalt Shops that hi ilig healtl awl ss bliless i55UCs

toget hei ss itli pi odllct oh nitei St ss IuilC snnphifs inc

Oi 1Ci ilIg OiIliiId SC ipt iOIiS

Vs hiilC 5CC ai OlItillIung IC opCII 0d55 slor anl gross

ol ganicalls ss ass aICd baCk I1IC
IIC

If openoigs

di id plan to gross 0111 stoiC basC bs appi o\imatCls .3 to

PdC lit 01 2011 onipai
CCI 55 it Ii iiwu Is

PCrC ill In en

Ills Ills 11105 is cOilsistC11t 55 ithu oui rCness CI hoC us

Oil iefreshuiig our C\isting stor base 1101 enhailC nig oui

ustoniel shoppmg C\pC1 iCiIC Oru annual
organiC

sloi gossth beginning in 2111 of bdtssCehI 2.3 ulCl

peis chit gi Cal dl 111111 the ui rn p11CC
oh uiw torC

OlC longs if all othii di ligslorC luauis

St Sr rat

a1 Hr air Ill ha nV PIcnieflttr

Srie1HatSVvncilsr lCetttlLIEp ar
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i11CC it lIslialls takes ISso to thi cc sc us mi sorc to

Cl 11111 posltil ai hugs bcloi iliterest and taxes hi

1st arC b1ihU ui the jM of I1C stol openings ssilhi

otliei
gi o\c tii oppol trinities \e hClie\ ailoss ing our 510ff

to UlcitiliC and 1111 CaICI iIiii 115 011 illS sted lJital

RO1 is he ight stl atC\ ill tills CCOIIOIIII Cli\ iFOflhllCllI

C\J to il hI lCh5C nile tlit oi igh continued organic

stole gt
011111 Inc eased coiiiparabic stole sales rnd

51 iplioll file putCllasCS
\\ also sill c\aiuate potential

altiec Feat III ac qulsit iou that teiitfoi 0111 ole strategies

\ieains ilile St ll iitakung SUlstdll intl
11 ogu 55 011 1111

Ressii ing foi 1o\slll IrlitlatlIC ssllK 11 15 expe ted to

reduce pie lax costs hs lihlioll anni hs fisc cr1 201

tlii ough gi aid ef hc iCIlt tes ac oss the otiiptiis

ale tl
uiitirg

Itil Ollllhlruilt\ phai Ill0Ies to prc
\ide

Ills iIl II tsed 55 to lIeu loal pliar iiac his ss II ile

IllipI
O\ ing store p1 odiietis its llld 051 thi effit iClic

Itì 0111 ldortc1t aiiul \i iiona 510 iiws s\stenl Ii Ilisfel

tile retail iih1 110115 adlIlillisil ltl\e WOl to aliir ci

fac tlit that Iltl1dle5 about Olle-tillI of all iclil 01 dc 15

arId ships hem 10 slot 05 11 ugl it lbs Ii Ct5 ill
tiitieh

111111 tulle ho pihil lllill to
spe

ld ssiih timer ilatiellts

\pailditig timis II iatioimship hetss II JitlCll15
atid ti tisI ed

lie dlii hlC pioftssioiid lC5l rlts 111 great llredieatioml

adiiei 11CC and hetiei lic altii 11111 ollICs bs as oidiiig

C\lfl5l\ ii iitllillt5 lot 11101 ads in ed disc asc states

and ostls ei ICi gem 111111 isits

Summary
Vi c1ll Ce115 is urns tug apicils Ic \C 1111 0111 gt

055111

sIr ctte and ct eatC altrc 101 001 shai 114 ildei histors

p1 os es that challenging illies all sent signOR ill it

business opportlun It Cs lot sti oimg eonlpin1es like ow

arid usc belies sse Ill 55 eli positiol ied to eiiìc 1111111

the ciiu Fell pci iod Id 1111 cci iai IllS chiatige ts

lCilCI Ill pliar 11111 and hc alt Ii ai sem sic es

Vie bchicse orur SlIirCci eatIng ii ititttsc sitni to ieiieflt

usc stol Ilot 11115 ihroirgh futur disideiid inn cases but

also iii tile for Ill of at celer hug eai nirligs gi
th Ow goal

is to 111111 Vi aigreells to sti olig iOllhl digit LPS
gi 055 tb

101101 ccl clIld
top-tier

sian cholcier lull 115

Iii losing 21 Of ssas uris tI alIsfol WiltS Ill tile

leadem ship of \\algrcclls cg
Vi assoti ss as Ipointeci

Chief \ccrltis Of firer auicl
ji

or ed till Bou of Dir 111
lie has i5SCrilil au 011151/il tcl

014 lIlchli agc rncn air

blelidirlg Vi algrecn expei
ienc c\tcu rlal irir arid icadci

Silil 110111 dl illiiccl hIC/hitil t1C Otllpchllies
iso

boiIlilItl

lilt Boal cI ss cre tes eu Ias is llairrllau rmid 10 of

Bob siis hat nis Inc ai Id \Lu rissor llairIiIul and

of ierti itrhai lolchinigs hu oeii till brIg

SCI ilig Boai niellihems alhIbolltlchd plan tI at ouu

aliullial shiarehoicic rs ullectli Ig Januiau ordeil Rtcci

\iai ibOtl Vi 5111 ei stel has pios rcicd ci
Ill insigil

alldi hI oicf pei spec uses Il id cn bed lilt hI ar ci dehb

cratiorls flu mans seats Charic orU Vi algrcui 111

15 also iii 1114
and sse II thrule to iliS lb se Its of

lcaclcrship oil tile Boai 1111 tiic foilossiug page \\c au

gI cItlflil rndcc ci to cac of 1111 otilsl nidli
14

111Cc tol

101 thcir dc licclted scm lice

Vi thuik 1111 111000 enlph is fcrr thci 11111 ssork and

ouluntrulelil to sei ing 0111 FriltOllICIs ssc II \Iid td 5011

1111 shau ehloldlcrs ssc thank stuti fcn 11111 ff111 Ii Ilmrecl

ill lerest ill Vi algu ttllS atid fol rh hehtf In thc ompans

oiig ii rig success

Gregory Wasson

Posndnnt old 11111 1011111 Ofiu

Vie cudcd fiscal 200ff 55 jib 51

10114
haicuic slicc and

lit//i witc/ iJiiti1 /si 1/ cii ctii hcillidits position ViC gcneratecl ci recoici 4.1 biihoui ill

casil floss frcnri opti
ations aticl hul 142.6 hi ho ill cash llltI

siiom tCrlll ills csiincrltsis cII cspc tatioius lf COlltiIlllCcl

stl ung cash floss as usc cx cUte hr stl lttgs 511 Ccllt Is

coIuIlillIilic/tted 01ff capital ahioc iliOll pohc 10 0111 silil

iuolclers Vie aie otnrllitted to tuhailltaitling stiolig rcclit

profilc arud iii 111 rd flexihilirs 11 nis esl ill iluc ngh 51 rttegr

oppoi tuuutues Vic disc hehes it is irnpor talmI 14 cturil

stripIlis cash floss to siuaithoidCI lo tilis nd ssc iii eased

dIll 1rte1iV cbs id 111 ill
Jcris

22 el tilC 14 hi

oIl sCt litill scar ssc hasc /1151 ci thc clis idc Ild ill October

551 iil reasCd 01ff 51011 ptii base atuthor i/atoll to

142 hilhcui atici set long lerin Irs icictrci nas out 1a1gci
iicci/ oi/lici

ii/IH
tints /0 /1

cituirtiiitii
il/i n/ 5162 mi//ti

cii all ho tI CIII

Sili crcls
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und

diaries Cork Walgreen 111 gi inidson of the

Conipanys founder will retire Ii om die \\algreens

Board ol Dire toi in januai 2010 aftei sei ing on

the Board sin 1963 Mi Walgieen started with the

ompaii as stock boy and is orked his wa up to

haii iran of the Board and CEO Along the way lie

eaiiied phai iiiac degree from the Unis ei shy of

Michigan and held positiolis including pharmacist

distiict rnanagei tegional managei and sice piesident

\t the ielni in the 970s Mr Walgi een brought the

Company hack to its pharu ac roots lie made the

decision to divest the Coinpan chain of Ii eestanding

restanrailts among other nomc ore hnsinesscs and

led the chai ge in the 990s to pull stores out of

shopping entel and onta ol ners it Main ai idMain

lie said ii sias time to do ssliat we do best inn the

best drngsiores in Amei ica the limc he retu ed as

in 1998 his sti orig leadership had resulted iii

23 cousec ntis record yeais of gross tli six srm splits

and an increasc in ihe Coinpam market capiialiaucin

from $161 million to 819 billion

As ss say Ihi ewell to onr Chairman Emnei tans ow appi

ciation can nesei be adeqtiatels expressed for all lie

done for algi een ow iecord of sustained success

mem mans years our outstanding assets and our cnlttu

of holiest and fair dealings Fhauk you Coi and all

best ssIshcs in ictircincnt



\\ ahi cci is ti aiisfoi nn ow oil

unulits phai ilics and pi 0\ iding

patont icd rS 11 I1 al

pliai nia isis In 001 Iloi ida and

Ai i/ona stoics tIn onipans has

s\st in that takes most adnimnis

atis \\ miik out of tli ploim miid ics

amid tiansf cis it to ci ntmal Iocatioiis
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data
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ith neai is th cc 110
tei of the

.S popnlation li in itino

hi miles of \\ algi ens and

56 million list Oiiiel isiti 114

algi uS CS 15 clas the nipans
has the est is tail netsi ork in the

eullilti lild is aell positiofl

to enhance its inc ci nichise Iiii\

onsurnc ieseauch to linpi ose

the eilstoiiiei e\pi lellee laid the

41
oniitki ork foi an ii ipi Os ed sti

design nhiic isas initiated in

2009 anges mr itided better

placemeli of iiiei handise so

enstomei can easily 11111 piodu ts

that eoiiipleineiit ca othc swh

as anafgc sic pain relic sees brat

pads an lopial treatments for

pain Be anse too iiians dioic

don alV ass help the onsiiinei

\\algiet ns also siinpllhed Its

assoi tiii lit in mans depai rneiits

1k tier oi gaili/atir iii of he

Compails 5mg mUir ategories

such as auR and osenthc counter
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The Companys new store layout

shown in this Champaign store

designed to provide customers

pleasant shopping experience

Shelf hAght is lowered so shoppers

can easily see across the store

to locate other departments

Photo albums fast

At Waigreens theres way

to help customers like Wendy

Finley create photo albums

fast My photo hook was

assembled while waited

Easyl says Wendy

Nec.essitie.s at low prices

Walgreens Affordable Essentials

program offers savings on necessities

to help customers through tough

economic times
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Jute Chisholm is PhoerJx pharmacist

at the worksite ctnic in the Maricopa

County butding wiSed provides

services for 25O0 county employees

and their dependents Run by

Walgreens this clinic provides

pharmacy services and Thke Care

Clinic Research shows that for every

dollar employers spend on worksite

health centers they save about to

times that on health care expenses
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Quality costeffective

care at home

Abigail Plumley Walgroens Home

lnfusion Nurse in Phoenix assists

patient with her intravenous meW
ications Waigreens is the largest

provlder of home infusion services

in the country leading the way in

delivering cosbeffective corwenient

guality care to people at home
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Five-Year Summary of Selected Consolidated Financial Data
Waigreen Co and Subsidiaries Dollars in millions except per share amounts

Fiscal Year 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

Net Sales $63335 $59034 $53762 $47409 $42202

Cost of sales 45722 42391 38518 34240 30414

Gross profit 17613 16643 15244 13169 11788

Selling general and administrative 14366 13202 12093 10467 9364

Operating income 3247 3441 3151 2702 2424

Other income expense 83 38 52 32

Earnings Before Income Tax Provision 3164 3430 3189 2754 2456

Income tax provision 1158 1273 1148 1003 896

Net Earnings 2006 2157 2041 1751 1560

Per Common Share Net earnings

Basic 2.03 2.18 2.04 1.73 1.53

Diluted 2.02 2.17 2.03 1.72 1.52

Dividends declared .48 .40 .33 .27 .22

Bookvalue 14.54 13.01 11.20 10.04 8.77

Non-Current Liabilities Long-term debt 2336 1337 22 12

Deferred income taxes 265 150 158 141 240

Other non-current liabilities 1396 1410 1285 1116 986

Assets and Equity Total assets $25142 $22410 $19314 $17131 $14609

Shareholders equity 14376 12869 11104 10116 8890

Return on average shareholders equity 14.7% 18.0% 19.2% 18.4% 18.3%

Locations Year-end 7496 6934 5997 5461 4985

Fzscal 2009 included pre-lax restructuring and restructuring related charge of $257 million 16 per share diluted $95 million

included in cost 0/sales and $162 million in
selling general and administrative

Fiscal 2008 included
positive pre-tax adjustment of$79 million $05 per share diluted which corrected for historically over-accruing

the Company vacation liability

Locations include drugstores worksite facilities home care facilities specialty pharmacles and mail service facilities
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Managements Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations

and Financial Condition

Introduction

Waigreens is principally retail drugstore chain that sells prescription
and non

prescription drugs and general merchandise General merchandise includes among

other things household items personal care convenience foods beauty care

photofinishing candy and seasonal items Customers can have prescriptions

filled in retail pharmacies as well as through the mail by telephone and via the

Internet As of August 31 2009 we operated 7496 locations in 50 states the

District of Columbia Guam and Puerto Rico Total locations do not include 337

convenient care clinics operated by Take Care Health Systems Inc

Number of Locations

Location Type 2009 2008 2007

Drugstores 6997 6443 5882

Worksite Facilities 377 364

Home Care Facilities 105 115 101

Specialty Pharmacies 15 10

Mail Service Facilities

Total 7496 6934 5997

The drugstore industry is highly competitive In addition to other drugstore chains

independent drugstores and mail order prescription providers we compete with

various other retailers including grocery stores convenience stores mass merchants

and dollar stores

The long-term outlook for prescription utilization is strong due in part to the aging

population and the continued development of innovative drugs that improve quality

of life and control health care costs Certain provisions of the Deficit Reduction Act

of 2005 seek to reduce federal spending by altering the Medicaid reimbursement

formula for multi-source i.e generic drugs These changes are expected to result

in reduced Medicaid reimbursement rates for prescription drugs Also in conjunction

with recently approved class action settlement with two entities that publish

the average wholesale price AWP of pharmaceuticals the methodology used to

calculate the AWP pricing reference widely used in the pharmacy industry

was changed in way that reduced the AWP for many brand-name prescription

drugs effective September 26 2009 The Company has reached understandings

with most of its third-party payors to adjust reimbursements to correct for this

change in methodology but state Medicaid programs that utilize AWP as pricing

reference have not taken action to make similar adjustments which is expected

to result in reduced Medicaid reimbursement levels in fiscal 2010 In addition

the federal government has been considering proposals to reform the U.S heath

care system These proposals may increase government involvement in health

care increase regulation of pharmacy services result in changes to pharmacy

reimbursement rates or otherwise change the way we do business The effect of

these proposals could have an impact on our results of operations

Front-end sales have continued to grow due to new store openings and strengthening

core categories such as over-the-counter non-prescription drugs household items

convenience foods and personal care products Walgreens strong name recognition

continues to drive private brand sales which are included in these core categories

We continue to expand into new markets and increase penetration in existing

markets To support our growth we are investing in prime locations technology

and customer service initiatives Retail organic growth continues to be our primary

growth vehicle however consideration is given to retail and other acquisitions that

provide unique opportunities and fit our business strategies such as the acquisitions

of select locations of Drug Fair to our drugstore operations and McKesson Specialty

and IVPCARE to our specialty pharmacy operations

Restructuring Charges

On October 30 2008 we announced series of strategic initiatives approved by

the Board of Directors to enhance shareholder value One of these initiatives was

program designed to reduce cost and improve productivity through strategic

sourcing of indirect spend reducing corporate overhead and work throughout our

stores rationalization of
inventory categories realignment of pharmacy operations

and transforming the community pharmacy In conjunction with these initiatives

approximately $300 million to $400 million of pre-tax costs were anticipated over

fiscal 2009 and 2010

As of August 31 2009 we have recorded the following pre-tax charges associated

with our restructuring initiatives within the Consolidated Statement of Earnings

In millions

Twelve Months Ended August 31 2009

Severance and other benefits 74

Project cancellation settlements

Inventory charges
63

Restructuring expense 144

Consulting ..______
76

Restructuring and restructuring related costs $220

Cost of sales 63

Selling general and administrative expense 157

$220

The $74 million of severance and other benefits includes the charges associated

with 432 employees who participated
in the voluntary separation program and

265 employees who were involuntarily separated from the Company Prior to their

last day of service 143 people who were previously notified that their positions

had been eliminated subsequently found open positions within the Company

All severance and benefits associated with these people have been reversed

Inventory charges consist of on-hand inventory
that has been reduced from cost to

current selling prices and the loss we incurred on the sale of
inventory

below cost

In addition as part
of our restructuring efforts we sold an incremental amount of

inventory below traditional retail prices The dilutive effect of these sales on gross

profit for the year ended August 31 2009 was $32 million

Additionally
in conjunction with our Customer Centric Retailing CCR initiative we

are enhancing the store format to ensure we have the proper assortments better

category layouts and adjacencies better shelf height and
sight

lines and better

assortment and brand layout all of which are designed to positively
enhance the

shopper experience and increase customer frequency and purchase size This format

will be rolled out to approximately 5000 to 5500 stores Fiscal 2009 included

202 stores we plan to enhance approximately 2600 stores in fiscal 2010 and the

remaining stores in fiscal 2011 Although we will continue to refine our estimates

as the rollout progresses based on our current experience with the first 202

stores we expect the total cost to be $30 thousand to $50 thousand per store

As of August 31 2009 we incurred selling general and administrative expenses

of $5 million related to this program

We incurred
pre-tax

costs of $257 million $220 million of restructuring and restruc

turing related costs $32 million of gross profit dilution and $5 million of CCR store

remodel costs in fiscal 2009 We anticipate approximately $140 million of pre-tax

restructuring and restructuring related costs and gross profit dilution in fiscal 2010

Additionally we anticipate
between $78 million and $130 million in pre-tax CCR

store remodel costs in fiscal 2010
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As of August 31 2009 we have recorded the following balances within the

accrued expenses and other liabilities section of our Consolidated Balance Sheets

In millions

August 31 2008 August 31 2009

Reserve Balance Charges Cash Payments Reserve Balance

Severance and

other benefits $82 $78 $4

We have realized savings related to these initiatives of approximately $250 million

for the year The savings which are included in selling general and administrative

expenses are primarily the result of reduced store labor and other position reductions

We anticipate achieving net annual pre-tax savings of approximately $500 million

in fiscal 2010 and $1 billion by fiscal 2011 related to these initiatives

Operating Statistics

Percentage Increases

Decreases

Fiscal Year 2009 2008 2007

Net Sales 7.3 9.8 13.4

Net Earnings 7.0 5.7 16.6

Comparable Drugstore Sales 2.0 4.0 8.1

Prescription Sales 7.8 9.7 14.7

Comparable Drugstore Prescription Sales 3.5 3.9 9.5

Front-End Sales 6.3 10.0 12.2

Comparable Drugstore Front-End Sales 0.5 4.2 5.8

Gross Profit 5.8 9.2 15.8

Selling General and Administrative Expenses 8.8 9.2 15.5

Percent to Net Sales

Fiscal Year 2009 2008 2007

Gross Margin 27.8 28.2 28.4

Selling General and Administrative Expenses 22.7 22.4 22.5

Other Statistics

Hscal Year 2009 2008 2007

Prescription Sales as of Net Sales 65.3 64.9 65.0

Third-Party Sales as of Total
Prescription

Sales 95.4 95.3 94.8

Total Number of
Prescriptions In millions 651 617 583

30-Day Equivalent Prescriptions In millions 723 677 636

Total Number of Locations 7496 6934 5997

Includes the adjust meat to convert
prescriptions greater

than 84 days to the

equivalent of
three 30-day prescriptions This adjustment reflects

the
fact

that these

prescription.s include approximately three times the amount of product days supplied

ompared to normal pre.ccnptzon

Results of Operations

Fiscal year 2009 net earnings decreased 7.0% to $2006 million or $2.02 per share

diluted versus last years earnings of $2157 million or $2.17 per share diluted

The reduction in net earnings resulted from increased
selling general and adminis

trative expenses that included
restructuring

and
restructuring

related costs reduced

gross margins and higher interest expense which were partially offset by improved

sales Additionally the prior year was benefited by positive adjustment of $79 million

which corrected for
historically over-accruing the Companys vacation

liability

Net sales increased by 7.3% to $63335 million in fiscal 2009 compared to increases

of 9.8% in 2008 and 13.4% in 2007 Drugstore sales increases resulted from

sales gains in
existing

stores and added sales from new stores each of which

include an indeterminate amount of market-driven price changes Sales in compa

rable drugstores were up 2.0% in 2009 4.0% in 2008 and 8.1% in 2007

Comparable drugstores are defined as those that have been open for at least

twelve consecutive months without closure for seven or more consecutive days

and without major remodel or natural disaster in the past twelve months

Relocated and acquired stores are not included as comparable stores for the first

twelve months after the relocation or acquisition We operated 7496 locations

6997 drugstores as of August 31 2009 compared to 6934 6443 drugstores

at August 31 2008 and 5997 5882 drugstores at August 31 2007

Prescription sales increased 7.8% in 2009 9.7% in 2008 and 14.7% in 2007

Comparable drugstore prescription sales were up 3.5% in 2009 compared to

increases of 3.9% in 2008 and 9.5% in 2007 Prescription sales as percent of

total net sales were 65.3% in 2009 64.9% in 2008 and 65.0% in 2007 The

effect of generic drugs introduced during the fiscal year which replaced higher

priced retail brand name drugs reduced prescription sales by 3.0% for 2009

3.5% for 2008 and 4.2% for 2007 while the effect on total sales was 1.9% for

2009 2.2% for 2008 and 2.5% for 2007 Third-party sales where reimbursement

is received from managed care organizations the government or private insurers

were 95.4% of prescription sales in 2009 95.3% in 2008 and 94.8% in 2007 The

total number of prescriptions filled was approximately 651 million in 2009 617 million

in 2008 and 583 million in 2007 Adjusted to 30-day equivalents prescriptions filled

were 723 million in 2009 677 million in 2008 and 636 million in 2007

Front-end sales increased 6.3% in 2009 10.0% in 2008 and 12.2% in 2007

Front-end sales were 34.7% of total sales in fiscal 2009 35.1% in 2008 and

35.0% in 2007 The increase is due in
part

to new store openings and improved

sales dollars related to non-prescription drugs household items convenience

foods and personal care products Comparable drugstore front-end sales

decreased 0.5% in 2009 compared to increases of 4.2% and 5.8% in fiscal years

2008 and 2007 respectively The decrease in fiscal 2009 comparable front-end

sales was primarily
due to seasonal items and photofinishing

Gross margin as percent of sales decreased to 27.8% in 2009 from 28.2% in

2008 Overall margins were negatively impacted by non-retail businesses including

specialty pharmacy which have lower margins and are becoming greater part of

the total business lower front-end margins due to product mix higher provision

for LIFO and restructuring and restructuring related costs This was partially offset

by an improvement in retail pharmacy margins which were positively influenced

by generic drug sales but to lesser extent negatively influenced by the growth

in third party pharmacy sales Gross margin as percent of sales was 28.2% in

2008 as compared to 28.4% in 2007 Overall margins were negatively impacted

by non-retail businesses but partially offset by improvements in retail pharmacy

margins Front-end margins remained essentially flat from 2007 as positive shift

in sales mix was offset by increased promotions

We use the last-in first-out LIFO method of inventory valuation The LIFO provision

is dependent upon inventory levels inflation rates and merchandise mix The effective

LIFO inflation rates were 2.00% in 2009 1.28% in 2008 and 1.04% in 2007

which resulted in charges to cost of sales of $172 million in 2009 $99 million in

2008 and $69 million in 2007 Inflation on prescription inventory was 2.40% in

2009 2.65% in 2008 and .71% in 2007 In all three fiscal years we experienced

deflation in some non-prescription inventories

Gross profit increased 5.8% in 2009 compared to increases of 9.2% in 2008 and

15.8% in 2007 The decrease in the rate of growth in the current year is due to

lower sales growth and lower front-end gross margins The decrease in 2008 from

2007 was due to lower sales growth and lower gross profit
contribution from

generic versions of the name brand drugs Zocor and Zoloft
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Managements Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations

and Financial Condition continued

Selling general and administrative expenses were 22.7% of sales in fiscal 2009

22.4% in fiscal 2008 and 22.5% in fiscal 2007 As percentage of sales the

increase in the current year was due to higher restructuring and restructuring

related expenses and occupancy Additionally
in fiscal 2008 we recorded positive

adjustment of $79 million which corrected for historically over-accruing the

Companys vacation liability These items were partially offset by restructuring savings

primarily in store payroll The decrease in fiscal 2008 as compared to fiscal 2007

was due to the positive vacation adjustment and lower provisions for legal matters

partially offset by higher store level expenses as percentage of sales

Selling general and administrative expenses increased 8.8% in fiscal 2009 9.2%

in fiscal 2008 and 15.5% in fiscal 2007 The decrease in the rate of growth is

attributed to restructuring savings primarily in store payroll Store level salaries

increased at lower rate of growth than sales contrary to the prior years where

the rate of growth was higher than sales Partially offsetting the current year

decrease was restructuring and restructuring related expenses which increased

the rate of growth by 1.2 percentage points Additionally fiscal 2008 results

included positive adjustment which corrected for historically over-accruing the

Companys vacation liability
Lower provisions for legal matters and insurance also

contributed to the improvement for fiscal 2008 over fiscal 2007

Interest was net expense of $83 million and $1 million for fiscal 2009 and 2008

respectively as compared to net interest income of $38 million for fiscal 2007 The

change in net interest over the prior year is attributed to the issuance of long-term

debt Interest expense for the current year is net of $16 million that was capitalized

to construction projects Last year we capitalized $19 million of interest to

construction projects The increase in net interest expense from fiscal 2007 to

fiscal 2008 was due to higher short-term borrowings the issuance of long-term

debt and lower short-term investments for sale

The effective income tax rate was 36.6% for fiscal 2009 37.1% for 2008 and

36.0% for 2007 Fiscal 2009 reflects an increase in federal permanent deductions

as compared to the prior year Fiscal 2007 reflects the favorable resolution of

multiyear state tax matter and lower effective state tax rate

Critical Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America and include amounts

based on managements prudent judgments and estimates Actual results may differ

from these estimates Management believes that any reasonable deviation from those

judgments and estimates would not have material impact on our consolidated finan

cial
position or results of operations To the extent that the estimates used differ from

actual results however adjustments to the statement of earnings and corresponding

balance sheet accounts would be necessary These adjustments would be made in

future statements Some of the more significant estimates include goodwill and

other intangible asset impairment allowance for doubfful accounts vendor

allowances liability
for closed locations liability for insurance claims cost of sales

and income taxes We use the following
methods to determine our estimates

Goodwill and other intangible
asset impairment Goodwill and other indefinite-lived

intangible assets are not amortized but are evaluated for impairment annually dur

ing
the fourth quarter or more frequently if an event occurs or circumstances

change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of reporting unit

below its carrying value As part of our impairment analysis for each reporting unit

we engaged third-party appraisal firm to assist in the determination of estimated

fair value for each unit This determination included estimating the fair value using

both the income and market approaches The income approach requires manage

ment to estimate number of factors for each reporting unit including projected

future operating results economic projections anticipated future cash flows and

discount rates The market approach estimates fair value using comparable market

place fair value data from within comparable industry grouping

The determination of the fair value of the reporting units and the allocation of that

value to individual assets and liabilities within those reporting units requires us to

make significant estimates and assumptions These estimates and assumptions pri

marily include but are not limited to the selection of appropriate peer group com

panies control premiums appropriate for acquisitions in the industries in which we

compete the discount rate terminal growth rates and forecasts of revenue operat

ing income depreciation and amortization and capital expenditures The allocation

requires
several analyses to determine fair value of assets and liabilities including

among others purchased prescription files customer relationships and trade

names Although we believe our estimates of fair value are reasonable actual finan

cial results could differ from those estimates due to the inherent uncertainty

involved in making such estimates Changes in assumptions concerning future

financial results or other underlying assumptions could have significant impact on

either the fair value of the reporting units the amount of the goodwill impairment

charge or both We also compared the sum of the estimated fair values of the

reporting
units to the Companys total value as implied by the market value of the

Companys equity and debt securities This comparison indicated that in total our

assumptions and estimates were reasonable However future declines in the overall

market value of the Companys equity and debt securities may indicate that the fair

value of one or more reporting units has declined below its carrying value

We have not made any material changes to the method of evaluating goodwill and

intangible
asset impairments during the last three years Based on current knowl

edge we do not believe there is reasonable likelihood that there will be material

change in the estimates or assumptions used to determine impairment

Allowance for doubtful accounts The provision for bad debt is based on both

specific receivables and historic write-off percentages We have not made any

material changes to the method of estimating our allowance for doubtful accounts

during the last three years Based on current knowledge we do not believe there

is reasonable likelihood that there will be material change in the estimates or

assumptions used to determine the allowance

Vendor allowances Vendor allowances are principally received as result of

purchase levels sales or promotion of vendors products Allowances are generally

recorded as reduction of inventory and are recognized as reduction of cost of

sales when the related merchandise is sold Those allowances received for promoting

vendors products are offset against advertising expense and result in reduction

of selling general and administrative expenses to the extent of advertising

incurred with the excess treated as reduction of inventory costs We have not

made any material changes to the method of estimating our vendor allowances

during the last three years Based on current knowledge we do not believe there

is reasonable likelihood that there will be material change in the estimates or

assumptions used to determine vendor allowances

Liability
for closed locations The liability is based on the present value of future

rent obligations and other related costs net of estimated sublease rent to the first

lease option date We have not made any material changes to the method of esti

mating our liability for closed locations during the last three years Based on current
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knowledge we do not believe there is reasonable likelihood that there will be

material change in the estimates or assumptions used to determine the liability

Liability for insurance c/aims The
liability

for insurance claims is recorded based

on estimates for claims incurred and is not discounted The
provisions are estimated

in part by considering historical claims experience demographic factors and other

actuarial assumptions We have not made any material changes to the method of

estimating our liability
for insurance claims during the last three years Based on

current knowledge we do not believe there is reasonable likelihood that there will

be material change in the estimates or assumptions used to determine the liability

Cost of sales Drugstore cost of sales is derived based on point-of-sale scanning

information with an estimate for shrinkage and adjusted based on periodic invento

ries Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market determined by the last-in

first-out LIEU method We have not made any material changes to the method of

estimating cost of sales during the last three years Based on current knowledge

we do not believe there is reasonable likelihood that there will be material

change in the estimates or assumptions used to determine cost of sales

Income taxes We are subject to routine income tax audits that occur periodically

in the normal course of business U.S federal state and local and foreign tax

authorities raise questions regarding our tax filing positions including the timing

and amount of deductions and the allocation of income among various tax jurisdic

tions In evaluating the tax benefits associated with our various tax filing positions

we record tax benefit for uncertain tax positions using the highest cumulative tax

benefit that is more likely than not to be realized Adjustments are made to our

liability for unrecognized tax benefits in the period in which we determine the issue

is effectively settled with the tax authorities the statute of limitations expires for

the return containing the tax position or when more information becomes available

Our liability for unrecognized tax benefits including accrued penalties and interest

is included in other long-term liabilities on our consolidated balance sheets and in

income tax expense in our consolidated statements of earnings

In determining our provision for income taxes we use an annual effective income

tax rate based on full-year income permanent differences between book and tax

income and statutory income tax rates The effective income tax rate also reflects

our assessment of the ultimate outcome of tax audits Discrete events such as audit

settlements or changes in tax laws are recognized in the period in which they occur

We adopted the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB

Interpretation No FIN 4B Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes an

Interpretation of FASB Statement No 109 effective September 2007 The adoption

of FIN 4B resulted in the reclassification of certain tax liabilities from current to

long-term and decrease in our liability
for unrecognized tax benefits which was

accounted for as an increase to the August 31 2007 retained earnings balance

Based on current knowledge we do not believe there is reasonable likelihood

that there will be material change in the estimate or assumptions used to

determine income taxes

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash and cash equivalents were $2087 million at August 31 2009 compared to

$443 million at August 31 2008 Short-term investment objectives are to minimize

risk maintain liquidity and maximize after-tax yields To attain these objectives

investment limits are placed on the amount type and issuer of securities

Investments are principally in U.S Treasury market funds and Treasury Bills

Net cash provided by operating activities improved $1 072 million to $4111 million

compared to $3039 million year ago The increase is primarily attributable to

working capital improvements For the year we generated $728 million in cash flow

from working capital improvements primarily through better inventory management

Working capital improvements were partially offset by lower net earnings Last year

working capital was use of $87 million in cash Cash provided by operations is

the principal source of funds for expansion acquisitions remodeling programs

dividends to shareholders and stock repurchases In fiscal 2009 and 2008 we

supplemented cash provided by operations with long-term debt

Net cash used for investing activities was $2776 million versus $2818 million last

year Using the proceeds from our issuance of long-term debt we invested $2600

million in short-term Treasury Bills of which $500 million remained outstanding at

August 31 2009 Additions to property and equipment were $1927 million com

pared to $2225 million last year During the year we added total of 691 locations

562 net compared to 1031 last year 937 net There were 183 owned locations

added during the year and 42 under construction at August 31 2009 versus 235

owned locations added and 69 under construction as of August 31 2008

Work- Home Specialty
Mail

Drugstores sites Care Pharmacy Service Total

August 31 2007 5882 101 5997

New/Relocated 596 608

Acquired 32 362 27 423

Closed/Replaced 67 19 94

August 31 2008 6443 364 115 10 6934

New/Relocated 556 36 602

Acquired 70 11 89

Closed/Replaced 72 26 26 29

August 31 2009 6997 377 105 15 7496

Business acquisitions this year were $405 million versus $620 million in fiscal

2008 Business acquisitions in 2009 included select locations of Drug Fair to our

retail drugstore operations McKesson Specialty and IVPCARE to our specialty

pharmacy operations and selected other assets primarily prescription files

Business acquisitions in 2008 included the purchase of l-trax Inc and Whole

Health Management operators of worksite health centers including primary and

acute care wellness pharmacy and disease management services and health and

fitness programming 20 drugstores from Farmacias El Amal CuraScript Infusion

Pharmacy Inc home infusion services provider and selected other assets

primarily prescription files

Capital expenditures for fiscal 2010 are expected to be approximately $1.6 billion

excluding business acquisitions and prescription
file purchases We expect new

drugstore organic growth of between 4.5% and 5.0% in fiscal 2010 and between

2.5% and 3.0% annually beginning in 2011 During the current fiscal year we

added total of 691 locations of which 626 were new relocated or acquired

drugstores We are continuing to relocate stores to more convenient and profitable

freestanding locations In addition to new stores expenditures are planned for

distribution centers and technology

Net cash provided by financing activities was $309 million compared to net cash

use of $33 million last year On January 13 2009 we issued $1000 million of

5.25% notes due 2019 The notes were issued at discount The net proceeds

after deducting the discount underwriting fees and issuance costs were $987 million
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Managements Discussion and Analysis of Results of Operations

and Financial Condition continued

These proceeds were used to pay down borrowings under our commercial paper

program and purchase short-term Treasury Bills Short-term borrowings paid dur

ing the current fiscal year were $70 million as compared to $802 million in the

previous year Shares totaling $279 million were purchased to support the needs

of the employee stock plans during the current period as compared to $294 million

year ago On January 10 2007 stock repurchase program 2007 repurchase

program of up to $1000 million was announced to be executed over four years

No repurchases were made during the current or prior year under this plan

On October 14 2009 our Board of Directors approved long-term capital policy

Our long-term capital policy is to maintain strong balance sheet and financial

flexibility reinvest in our core strategies invest in strategic opportunities that rein

force our core strategies and meet return requirements and return surplus cash

flow to shareholders in the form of dividends and share repurchases over the

long term In connection with our capital policy our Board of Directors authorized

new stock repurchase program 2009 repurchase program and set long-term

dividend payout ratio target between 30 and 35 percent The 2009 repurchase

program which replaced the 2007 repurchase program allows for the repurchase

of up to $2000 million of the Companys common stock prior to its expiration on

December 31 2013 In addition we will continue to repurchase shares to support

the needs of the employee stock and option plans We had proceeds related to

employee stock plans of $138 million during the current fiscal year as compared

to $210 million year ago Cash dividends paid were $446 million during the

current fiscal year versus $376 million year ago

Contractual Obligations and Commitments

We had no commercial paper outstanding at August 31 2009 In connection with

our commercial paper program we maintain two unsecured backup syndicated

lines of credit that total $1200 million The first $600 million facility expires on

August 2010 and allows for the issuance of up to $400 million in letters of

credit which reduce the amount available for borrowing The second $600 million

facility expires on August 12 2012 Our ability to access these facilities is subject

to our compliance with the terms and conditions of the credit facility including

financial covenants The covenants require us to maintain certain financial ratios

related to minimum net worth and priority debt along with limitations on the sale of

assets and purchases of investments As of August 31 2009 we were in compliance

with all such covenants The Company pays facility fee to the financing bank to

keep these lines of credit active While we are still able to access these lines of

credit as of August 31 2009 there were no borrowings outstanding against these

credit facilities We do not expect any borrowings under these facilities together

with our outstanding commercial paper to exceed $1200 million

Our current credit ratings are as follows

Long-Term Commercial

Rating Agency Debt Rating Paper Rating Outlook

Moodys A2 P-i Stable

Standard Poors A-i Negative

In assessing our credit strength both Moodys and Standard Poors consider

our business model capital structure financial policies and financial statements

Our credit ratings impact our borrowing costs access to capital markets and

operating lease costs

The following table lists our contractual obligations and commitments at August 31 2009 In millions

Payments Due by Period

Total Less Than Year 13 Years 35 Years Over Years

Operating leases $34582 $1995 $4121 $3996 $24470

Purchase obligations

Open inventory purchase orders 1477 1477

Real estate development 383 381

Other corporate obligations 508 287 140 47 34

Long-term debt 2358 10 1304 1040

Interest payment on long-term debt 752 13 232 168 239

Insurance 494 164 154 72 104

Retiree health 328 11 24 29 264

Closed location obligations 99 21 28 16 34

Capital lease obligations 40 30

Other long-term liabilities reflected on the balance sheet 685 52 123 129 381

Total $41706 $4514 $4832 $5764 $26596

Recorded on balance sheet

Amounts fsr operating leases and capital leases do not include certain operating expenses
under these leases such as common area maintenance

insurance and real estate taxes These
expenses fin the Company most recent fiscal year were $335 million

Purchase
obligations

include agreemer to
purchexce goods or services that are enforceable

and
legally binding and that

specify
all

significant terms

including open purchase orders

Includes $58 million $19 million due in 13 years $30 million due in 35 teass and $9 million due over years of unrecognized tax benefits

recorded under FIN 48 which we adopted on September 2007
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Letters of credit are issued to support purchase obligations and commitments

as reflected on the Contractual Obligations and Commitments table as follows

In millions

Insurance 265

Inventory obligations
69

Real estate development 13

Other

Total $355

We have no off-balance sheet arrangements other than those disclosed on the

Contractual Obligations and Commitments table and credit agreement guaranty

on behalf of SureScripts-RxHub LLC This agreement is described more fully in

Note 11 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Both on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet financing are considered when

targeting debt to equity ratios to balance the interests of equity and debt including

real estate investors This balance allows us to lower our cost of capital while

maintaining prudent level of financial risk

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2007 the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standard

SEAS No 141R Bus/ness Combinations This statement establishes principles

and requirements for how the acquirer recognizes and measures identifiable assets

acquired liabilities assumed and any noncontrolling interest in business combina

tion In addition the statement provides revised definition of business shifts

from the purchase method to the acquisition method expenses acquisition-related

transaction costs recognizes contingent consideration and contingent assets and

liabilities at fair value and capitalizes acquired in-process research and development

This statement which will be effective for the first quarter of fiscal 2010 will be

applied prospectively
to business combinations

We adopted the provisions of SEAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements for financial

assets and liabilities beginning in the first
quarter

of fiscal 2009 FASB Staff Position

FSP No 157-2 deferred the effective date of nonfinancial assets and liabilities until

fiscal year 2010 We do not expect to have material impact in the first quarter of

fiscal 2010 when we apply the statement to our nonfinancial assets and liabilities

In December 2007 the FASB issued SEAS No 160 Noncontrolling Interest/n

Consolidated Financial Statements an amendment of Accounting Research

Bulletin No 51 The objective of this statement is to improve the relevance compa

rability and transparency of the financial information that reporting entity provides

in its consolidated financial statements by establishing accounting and reporting

standards for the noncontrolling interest in subsidiary and for the deconsolidation

of subsidiary The statement significantly changes the accounting for transactions

with
minority

interest holders This statement which will be effective for the first

quarter of fiscal 2010 is not expected to have material impact on our consolidated

financial position or results of operations

In
April 2009 the FASB issued FSP FAS 107-1 and Accounting Principles Board

Opinion APB 28-1 Interim Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments

This FSP amends SFAS No 107 Disclosures about Fair Values of Financial

Instruments to
require

disclosures about fair value of financial instruments in interim

financial statements as well as in annual financial statements This FSP also amends

APB Opinion No 28 Interim Financial Reporting to require those disclosures in all

interim financial statements We will adopt FSP EAS 107-1 and APB 28-1 and

provide the additional required disclosures in the first quarter of fiscal 2010

In June of 2009 the FASB approved its Accounting Standards Codification or

Codification as the single source of authoritative United States accounting and

reporting standards applicable for all non-governmental entities with the exception

of the SEC and its staff The Codification which changes the referencing of

financial standards is effective for interim or annual financial periods ending after

September 15 2009 Therefore in the first quarter of fiscal 2010 all references

made to US GAAP will use the new Codification numbering system prescribed by

the FASB As the Codification is not intended to change or alter existing US GMP

it is not expected to have any impact on our consolidated financial position or

results of operations

In June 2009 the FASB issued SFAS No 167 Amendments to FASB Interpretation

No 46R which amends the consolidation guidance applicable to variable interest

entities The amendments will significantly affect the overall consolidation analysis

under FASB Interpretation No 46R This statement which will be effective for the

first quarter of fiscal 2011 is not expected to have material impact on our

consolidated financial position or results of operations

Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Certain statements and projections of future results made in this report constitute

forward-looking information that is based on current market competitive and

regulatory expectations that involve risks and uncertainties Please see Waigreen

Co.s Form 10-K for the period ended August 31 2009 for discussion of

important factors as they relate to forward-looking statements Actual results

could differ materially
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Consolidated Statements of Earnings
Waigreen Co and Subsidiaries for the years ended August 31 2009 2008 and 2007 In millions except

shares and per share amounts

Earnings 2009 2008 2007

Net sales $63335 $59034 $53762

Cost of sales 45722 42391 38518

Gross Profit 17613 16643 15244

Selling general and administrative expenses 14366 13202 12093

Operating Income 3247 3441 3151

Interest expense income net 83 11 38

Earnings Before Income Tax Provision 3164 3430 3189

Income tax provision 1158 1273 1148

Net Earnings 2006 2157 2041

Net earnings per common share basic 2.03 2.18 2.04

Net earnings per common share diluted 2.02 2.17 2.03

Average shares outstanding 989975768 990609865 998633559

Dilutive effect of stock options 1355126 4933681 7706509

Average shares outstanding assuming dilution 991330894 995543546 1006340068

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are integral parts of these statements
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Consolidated Statements of Shareholders Equity
Walgreen Co and Subsidiaries for the years ended August 31 2009 2008 and 2007 In millions except

shares and per share amounts

Accumulated

Common Employee Other Treasury

Common Stock Paid-In Stock Loan Retained Comprehensive Stock

Stock Shares Amount Capital Receivable Earnings Income Loss Amount

Baiance August 31 2006 1007862119 $80 $559 70 $10312 764

Net earnings 2041

Cash dividends declared

$.3275 per share 326

Treasury stock purchases 23842749 O64

Employee stock purchase

and option plans 7121987 98 322

Stock-based compensation 98

Employee stock loan

receivable 18

Adjustment to initially apply

SFAS No.158 netof tax

Balance August 31 2007 991141357 80 559 52 2027 1506

Net earnings 2157

Cash dividends declared

$3975 per share 394
Treasury stock purchases 8000000 294

Employee stock purchase

and option plans 6034861 55 249

Stock-based compensation 71

Employee stock loan

receivable 16

FIN 48 adoption impact

Additional minimum postretirement

liability
net of tax 13

Balance August 31 2008 989176218 80 575 36 3792 1551

Net earnings 2006

Cash dividends declared

$4750 per share 471

Treasury stock purchases 10270000 279

Employee stock purchase

and option plans 9655172 48 297

Stock-based compensation 78

Employee stock loan

receivable 104
Additional minimum postretirement

liability net of tax 28

Balance August 31 2009 988561390 $80 $605 140 $1 5327 37 $1 533

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are integral parts oJ these statements
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

Waigreen Co and Subsidiaries at August 31 2009 and 2008 In millions except
shares and per share amounts

Assets 2009 2008

Current Assets Cash and cash equivalents 2087 443

Short-term investments 500

Accounts receivable net 2496 2527

Inventories 6789 7249

Other current assets 177 214

Total Current Assets 12049 10433

Non-Current Assets Property and equipment at cost

less accumulated depreciation and amortization 10802 9775

Goodwill 1461 438

Other non-current assets 830 764

Total Non-Current Assets 13093 11977

Total Assets $25142 $22410

Liabilities and Shareholders Equity

Current Liabilities Short-term borrowings 15 83

Trade accounts payable 4308 4289

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 2406 2272

Income taxes 40

Total Current Liabilities 6769 6644

Non-Current Liabilities Long-term debt 2336 337

Deferred income taxes 265 150

Other non-current liabilities 1396 41

Total Non-Current Liabilities 3997 2897

Commitments and Contingencies see Note 11

Shareholders Equity Preferred stock $0625 par value

authorized 32 million shares none issued

Common stock $0781 25 par value authorized 3.2 billion shares

issued 1025400000 shares in 2009 and 2008 80 80

Paid-in capital 605 575

Employee stock loan receivable 140 36

Retained earnings 15327 13792

Accumulated other comprehensive income 37

Treasury stock at cost 36838610 shares in 2009

and 36223782 shares in 2008 1533 1551

Totai Shareholders Equity 14376 2869

Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity $25142 $22410

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are integral parts of these statements
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Waigreen Co and Subsidiaries for the years ended August 31 2009 2008 and 2007 In millions

2009 2008 2007

Cash Flows from Net earnings 2006 2157 2041

Operating Activities Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net

cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 975 840 676

Deferred income taxes 260 61 23

Stock compensation expense 84 68 74

Income tax savings from employee stock plans

Other 12 11

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

Accounts receivable net 365 40

Inventories 533 412 676

Other assets 24 28

Trade accounts payable 11 550 128

Accrued expenses and other liabilities 66 84 277

Income taxes 105 80 25

Other non-current liabilities 45 108 104

Net cash provided by operating activities 4111 3039 2357

Cash Flows from Purchases of short-term investments

Investing Activities held to maturity 2600

Purchases of short-term investments

available for sale 6397

Proceeds from sale of short-term investments

held to maturity 2100

Proceeds from sale of short-term investments

available for sale 6826

Additions to property and equipment 1927 2225 786

Proceeds from sale of assets 51 41

Business and intangible asset acquisitions

net of cash received 405 620 086

Net proceeds from corporate-owned life insurance policies 10

Net cash used for investing activities 2776 2818 2396

Cash Flows from Net payment proceeds from short-term borrowings 70 802 850

Financing Activities Net proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 987 286

Payments of long-term debt 28 141

Stock purchases 279 294 064

Proceeds related to employee stock plans 138 21 266

Cash dividends paid 446 376 310

Bank overdrafts 214

Other 21 29 13

Net cash provided by used for financing activities 309 33 626

Changes in Cash and Net increase decrease in cash and cash equivalents 1644 88 665

Cash Equivalents Cash and cash equivalents September 443 255 920

Cash and cash equivalents August 31 2087 443 255

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are integral parts of these statements
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Summary of Major Accounting Policies

Description of Business

The Company is principally
in the retail drugstore business and its operations are

within one reportable segment At August 31 2009 there were 7496 drugstore

and other locations in 50 states the District ot Columbia Guam and Puerto Rico

Prescription sales were 65.3% of total sales for fiscal 2009 compared to 64.9%

in 2008 and 65.0% in 2007

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated statements include the accounts of the Company and its sub

sidiaries All intercompany transactions have been eliminated The consolidated

financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America and include amounts based

on managements prudent judgments and estimates Actual results may differ

from these estimates

In May 2009 the Financial Accounting Standards Board FASB issued Statement

of Financial Accounting Standards SFAS No 165 Subsequent Events which

established general accounting standards and disclosure for subsequent events

The Company adopted SFAS No 165 during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2009

In accordance with SEAS No 165 the Company has evaluated subsequent events

through the date the financial statements were issued on October 26 2009

Cash and cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and all highly liquid investments

with an original maturity
of three months or less Included in cash and cash equiva

lents are credit card and debit card receivables from banks which generally settle

within two business days of $70 million at August 31 2009 and $166 million at

August 31 2008 The Companys cash management policy provides for controlled

disbursement As result the Company had outstanding checks in excess of

funds on deposit at certain banks These amounts which were $336 million as of

August 31 2009 and $374 million as of August 31 2008 are included in trade

accounts payable in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets

Financial Instruments

The Company had $69 million and $110 million of outstanding letters of credit at

August 31 2009 and 2008 respectively
which guarantee foreign trade purchases

Additional outstanding letters of credit of $265 million and $271 million at

August 31 2009 and 2008 respectively guarantee payments of insurance claims

The insurance claim letters of credit are annually renewable and will remain in

place until the insurance claims are paid
in full Letters of credit of $13 million

and $14 million were outstanding at August 31 2009 and August 31 2008

respectively to guarantee performance of construction contracts The Company

pays facility fee to the financing bank to keep these letters of credit active

The Company had real estate development purchase commitments of $383 million

and $952 million at August 31 2009 and 2008 respectively

In July 2009 we entered into five interest rate swaps converting our $1 300 million

4.875% fixed rate bonds to floating interest rate based on the one-month LIBOR

plus
constant spread We account for these swaps according to SEAS No 133

Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities and SEAS No 161

Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities The swaps in

conjunction with the related bond are measured at fair value in accordance with

SEAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements There were no investments in derivative

financial instruments during
fiscal 2008 except for the embedded derivative contained

within the conversion features of the $28 million of convertible debt acquired in the

Option Care Inc and affiliated companies acquisition The value of such derivative

was not material and the debt was retired on September 2007

Inventories

Inventories are valued on lower of last-in first-out LIEO cost or market basis

At August 31 2009 and 2008 inventories would have been greater by $1 239 million

and $1 067 million respectively if they had been valued on lower of first-in

first-out EIFO cost or market basis Inventory includes product cost inbound

freight warehousing costs and vendor allowances that are not included as

reduction of advertising expense

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales is derived based upon point-of-sale scanning information with an

estimate for shrinkage and is adjusted based on periodic inventories In addition

to product cost cost of sales includes warehousing costs purchasing costs freight

costs cash discounts and vendor allowances that are not included as reduction

of advertising expense

Selling General and Administrative Expenses

Selling general and administrative expenses mainly consist of store salaries

occupancy costs and direct store related expenses Other administrative costs

include headquarters expenses advertising costs net of advertising revenue

and insurance

Vendor Allowances

Vendor allowances are principally
received as result of purchase levels sales or

promotion of vendors products Allowances are generally recorded as reduction of

inventory and are recognized as reduction of cost of sales when the related mer

chandise is sold Those allowances received for promoting vendors products are

offset against advertising expense and result in reduction of selling general and

administrative expenses to the extent of
advertising

costs incurred with the excess

treated as reduction of inventory
costs

Property and Equipment

Depreciation is provided on straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of

owned assets Leasehold improvements and leased properties under capital leases

are amortized over the estimated physical life of the property or over the term of the

lease whichever is shorter Estimated useful lives range from 10 to 39 years for

land improvements buildings and building improvements and to 121/2 years for

equipment Major repairs which extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized

in the property and equipment accounts Routine maintenance and repairs are

charged against earnings The majority of the business uses the composite method

of depreciation for equipment Therefore gains and losses on retirement or other

disposition of such assets are included in earnings only when an operating location

is closed completely remodeled or impaired Fully depreciated property and

equipment are removed from the cost and related accumulated depreciation and

amortization accounts

Property and equipment consists of In millions

2009 2008

Land and land improvements

Owned locations 2976 2567

Distribution centers 106 103

Other locations 241 222

Buildings and building improvements

Owned locations 3189 2790

Leased locations leasehold improvements only 887 724

Distribution centers 619 583

Other locations 331 309

Equipment

Locations 4177 4056

Distribution centers 1068 978

Other locations 355 282

Capitalized system development costs 295 258

Capital lease properties 46 46

14290 12918

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 3488 3143

$10802 9775
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Depreciation expense for property and equipment was $787 million in fiscal 2009

$697 million in fiscal 2008 and $585 million in fiscal 2007

The Company capitalizes application stage development costs for significant

internally developed software projects including Capacity Management Logistics

Enhancements upgrades to merchandise ordering systems Store POS store

point of sale system POWER workload balancing system and Ad Planning

an advertising system These costs are amortized over five-year period

Amortization was $40 million in 2009 $36 million in 2008 and $29 million in

2007 Unamortized costs as of August 31 2009 and 2008 were $202 million

and $173 million respectively

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of assets

acquired and liabilities assumed The Company accounts for goodwill and intangibles

under SFAS No 142 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets which does not permit

amortization but requires
the Company to test goodwill

and other indefinite-lived

assets for impairment annually or whenever events or circumstances indicate

impairment may exist

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue at the time the customer takes possession of

the merchandise Customer returns are immaterial Sales taxes are not included

in revenue

The services the Company provides to our pharmacy benefit management PBM
clients include plan set-up claims adjudication with network pharmacies formulary

management and reimbursement services Through its PBM the Company acts as

an agent in administering pharmacy reimbursement contracts and does not assume

credit risk Therefore revenue is recognized as only the differential between the

amount receivable from the client and the amount owed to the network pharmacy

We act as an agent to our clients with respect to administrative fees for claims

adjudication Those service fees are recognized as revenue

Gift Cards

The Company sells Walgreens gift cards to our customers in our retail stores and

through our website We do not charge administrative fees on unused
gift

cards and

our gift cards do not have an expiration date We recognize income from gift cards

when the
gift

card is redeemed by the customer or the likelihood of the gift

card being redeemed by the customer is remote gift card breakage and we

determine that we do not have legal obligation to remit the value of unredeemed

gift
cards to the relevant jurisdictions We determine our gift card breakage rate

based upon historical redemption patterns Gift card breakage income which is

included in selling general and administrative expenses was not significant
in

fiscal 2009 2008 or 2007

Impaired Assets and Liabilities for Store Closings

The Company tests long-lived
assets for impairment whenever events or circum

stances indicate that certain asset may be impaired Store locations that have

been open at least five years are reviewed for impairment indicators at least annually

Once identified the amount of the impairment is computed by comparing the

carrying value of the assets to the fair value which is based on the discounted

estimated future cash flows Impairment charges included in
selling general and

administrative expenses were $10 million in 2009 $12 million in 2008 and

$10 million in 2007 The reserve for impaired assets was $47 million $49 million

and $44 million in fiscal 2009 2008 and 2007 respectively

The Company also provides for future costs related to closed locations The liability

is based on the present value of future rent obligations and other related costs

net of estimated sublease rent to the first lease option date The reserve for store

closings was $99 million $69 million and $67 million in fiscal 2009 2008 and

2007 respectively

Insurance

The Company obtains insurance coverage for catastrophic exposures as well as

those risks required by law to be insured It is the Companys policy to retain

significant portion of certain losses related to workers compensation property

comprehensive general pharmacist and vehicle liability Liabilities for these losses are

recorded based upon the Companys estimates for claims incurred and are not dis

counted The provisions are estimated in
part by considering historical claims experi

ence demographic factors and other actuarial assumptions

Pre-Opening Expenses

Non-capital expenditures incurred prior to the opening of new or remodeled store

are expensed as incurred

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs which are reduced by the portion funded by vendors are expensed

as incurred Net advertising expenses which are included in selling general and

administrative expenses were $334 million in 2009 $341 million in 2008 and $356

million in 2007 Included in net advertising expenses were vendor
advertising

allowances of $174 million in 2009 $180 million in 2008 and $170 million in 2007

Stock-Based Compensation Plans

In accordance with SFAS No 123R Share-Based Payment the Company recognizes

compensation expense on straight-line basis over the employees vesting period or

to the employees retirement eligible date if earlier

Total stock-based compensation expense for fiscal 2009 2008 and 2007 was

$84 million $68 million and $74 million respectively The recognized tax benefit was

$29 million $23 million and $26 million for fiscal 2009 2008 and 2007 respectively

As of August 31 2009 there was $104 million of total unrecognized compensation

cost related to non-vested awards This cost is expected to be recognized over

weighted average of two years

Income Taxes

We account for income taxes according to the asset and liability method of accounting

for income taxes Under this method deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized

based upon the estimated future tax consequences attributable to differences between

the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their

respective tax bases Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured pursuant to tax

laws using rates we expect to apply to taxable income in the years in which we expect

those temporary differences to be recovered or settled The effect on deferred tax

assets and liabilities of change in tax rate is recognized in income in the period that

includes the enactment date Valuation allowances are established when necessary to

reduce deferred tax assets to the amounts more likely than not to be realized

In determining our provision for income taxes we use an annual effective income tax

rate based on full-year income permanent differences between book and tax income

and statutory income tax rates The effective income tax rate also reflects our assess

ment of the ultimate outcome of tax audits Discrete events such as audit settlements

or changes in tax laws are recognized in the period in which they occur

We are subject to routine income tax audits that occur periodically in the normal

course of business U.S federal state and local and foreign tax authorities raise

questions regarding our tax filing positions including
the timing and amount of

deductions and the allocation of income among various tax
jurisdictions

In evaluating

the tax benefits associated with our various tax filing positions we record tax benefit

for uncertain tax positions using the highest cumulative tax benefit that is more likely

than not to be realized Adjustments are made to our liability for unrecognized tax

benefits in the period in which we determine the issue is effectively settled with

the tax authorities the statute of limitations expires for the return containing the tax

position or when more information becomes available Our liability for unrecognized

tax benefits including accrued penalties and interest is included in other long-term

liabilities on our consolidated balance sheets and in income tax expense in our

consolidated statements of earnings

We adopted the provisions of FASB Interpretation No FIN 48 Accounting for

Uncertainty in Income Taxes an Interpretation of FASB Statement No 109

effective September 2007 FIN 48 provides guidance regarding the recognition

measurement presentation and disclosure in the financial statements of tax positions

taken or expected to be taken on tax return including the decision whether to file

or not to file in particular jurisdiction
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements continued

Earnings Per Share

The dilutive effect of outstanding stock options on earnings per share is calculated

using the treasury stock method Stock options are anti-dilutive and excluded from

the earnings per share calculation if the exercise price
exceeds the market price

of the common shares Outstanding options to purchase common shares of

44877558 in 2009 2962745 in 2008 and 6943454 in 2007 were excluded

from the earnings per share calculations

Interest Expense

The Company capitalized $16 million $19 million and $6 million of interest expense

as part of significant construction projects during fiscal 2009 2008 and 2007

respectively Interest paid which is net of
capitalized interest was $89 million in

fiscal 2009 $11 million in 2008 and $1 million in 2007

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

In August 2007 the Company adopted SFAS No 158 EmployersAccounting for

Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans an Amendment of

FASB Statements No 87 88 106 and 1328 In accordance with SEAS No 158

the amount included in accumulated other comprehensive income related to the

Companys postretirement plan was $37 million pre-tax $37 million after-tax as

of August 31 2009 The minimum postretirement liability totaled $328 million

as of August 31 2009

Restructuring

On October 30 2008 we announced series of strategic initiatives approved by

the Board of Directors to enhance shareholder value One of these initiatives was

program designed to reduce cost and improve productivity through strategic

sourcing of indirect spend reducing corporate overhead and work throughout our

stores rationalization of inventory categories realignment of pharmacy operations

and transforming the community pharmacy

As of August 31 2009 we have recorded the following pre-tax charges associated

with our restructuring initiatives within the Consolidated Statement of Earnings

Twelve Months Ended August 31 2009

Severance and other benefits 74

Project
cancellation settlements

Inventory charges 63

Restructuring expense 144

Consulting 76

Restructuring and restructuring related costs $220

Cost of sales 63

Selling general and administrative expense 157

$220

The $74 million of severance and other benefits includes the charges associated

with 432 employees who
participated

in the voluntary separation program and 265

employees who were involuntarily separated from the Company Prior to their last day

of service 143 people who were previously notified that their positions had been

eliminated subsequently found open positions within the Company All severance and

benefits associated with these people have been reversed

Inventory charges consist of on-hand inventory that has been reduced from cost to

current selling prices and the loss we incurred on the sale of inventory below cost

Additionally in conjunction with our Customer Centric Retailing CCR initiative we

are enhancing the store format to ensure we have the proper assortments better

category layouts
and adjacencies better shelf height and sight lines and better

assortment and brand layout all of which are designed to positively enhance the

shopper experience and increase customer frequency and purchase size This format

will be rolled out to approximately 5000 to 5500 stores Fiscal 2009 included

202 stores we plan to enhance approximately 2600 stores in fiscal 2010 and the

remaining stores in fiscal 2011 Although we will continue to refine our estimates

as the rollout progresses based on our current experience with the first 202

stores we expect the cost to be $30 thousand to $50 thousand per store As of

August 31 2009 we incurred selling general and administrative expenses of

$5 million related to this program

As of August 31 2009 we have recorded the following balances within the accrued

expenses and other liabilities section of our Consolidated Balance Sheets

August 31 2008 Cash August 31 2009

Reserve Balance Charges Payments Reserve Balance

Severance and

other benefits $82 $78 $4

Leases

The Company owns 20.7% of its operating locations the remaining locations are

leased premises Initial terms are typically 20 to 25 years followed by additional terms

containing cancellation options at five-year intervals and may include rent escalation

clauses The commencement date of all lease terms is the earlier of the date the

Company becomes legally obligated
to make rent payments or the date the Company

has the right to control the property Additionally the Company recognizes rent

expense on straight-line basis over the term of the lease In addition to minimum

fixed rentals most leases provide for contingent rentals based upon portion of sales

Minimum rental commitments at August 31 2009 under all leases having an

initial or remaining non-cancelable term of more than one year are shown below

In millions

Capital Lease Operating Lease

2010 2024

2011 2101

2012 2085

2013 2044

2014 2002

Later 45 24696

Total minimum lease payments $65 $34952

The capital lease amount includes $25 million of executory costs and imputed

interest Total minimum lease payments have not been reduced by minimum

sublease rentals of approximately $33 million on leases due in the future under

non-cancelable subleases

The Company remains secondarily liable on 20 assigned leases The maximum

potential of undiscounted future payments is $11 million as of August 31 2009

Lease option dates vary with some extending to 2014

Rental expense was as follows In millions

2009 2008 2007

Minimum rentals $1973 $1784 $1614

Contingent rentals 11 13 16

Less Sublease rental income 10

$1975 $1787 $1619

Acquisitions

Business acquisitions in 2009 included McKesson Specialty and IVPCARE which were

added to our specialty pharmacy operations select locations of Drug Fair into our retail

drugstore operations and selected other assets primarily prescription files

The aggregate purchase price of all business and intangible asset acquisitions in

fiscal 2009 was $405 million These acquisitions added $170 million to prescription

files $23 million to other amortizable intangibles and $47 million to goodwill
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$42 million is expected to be deductible for tax purposes The remaining fair

value relates to tangible assets less liabilities assumed The allocation of the

purchase price for each of these acquisitions except McKesson Specialty and

IVPCARE and Drug Fair has been finalized

The preliminary
allocation of the purchase price of McKesson Specialty and IVPCARE

and Drug Fair was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting with the

Company as the acquirer in accordance with SFAS No 141 Business Combinations

Any adjustments to the preliminary purchase price allocation are not expected to be

material Goodwill and other intangible assets recorded in connection with these

acquisitions totaled $31 million and $39 million respectively

Operating results of the businesses acquired have been included in the consolidated

statements of income for their respective acquisition
dates forward Pro forma results

of the Company assuming all of the acquisitions had occurred at the beginning of

each period presented would not be materially different from the results reported

Short-Term Investments

Short-term investments at August 31 2009 include Treasury Bills totaling

$500 million maturing in September October and November 2009 The interest

rate on the Treasury Bills is less than 1% The investment is held to maturity

and recorded at cost in accordance with SEAS No 115 Accounting for Certain

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities Our Treasury Bills are short-term

maturities less than six months that are purchased at discount We accrete

interest on the Bills through maturity The fair value of these Treasury Bills at

August 31 2009 approximated cost

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill is evaluated annually during the fourth quarter of the Companys fiscal

year or when indications of potential impairment exist The impairment calculation

compares the implied fair value of reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount

of that goodwill If the carrying amount of reporting
unit goodwill exceeds the

implied fair value of that goodwill an impairment loss is recognized in an amount

equal to that excess No goodwill impairments were recorded in fiscal 2009 In fiscal

2008 we recorded an impairment of $9 million to our Institutional Pharmacy

reporting unit The impairment was the result of lower financial projections of

the reporting unit

The carrying amount and accumulated amortization of goodwill
and intangible assets

consists of the following In millions

2009 2008

Gross carrying amount

Purchased prescription files 578 444

Purchasing and payor contracts 266 263

Trade name 26 40

Other amortizable intangible assets 131 108

Goodwill 1461 1438

Total gross carrying amount 2462 2293

Accumulated amortization

Purchased prescription files 206 145

Purchasing and payor contracts 46 25
Trade name 11 17
Other amortizable intangibles 41 25

Total accumulated amortization 304 212

Total intangible assets net $2158 $2081

Changes to goodwill for fiscal 2009 relate to acquisitions and the finalization of

purchase accounting

Amortization expense for intangible assets was $148 million in 2009 $107 million

in 2008 and $62 million in 2007 The weighted-average amortization period for

purchased prescription files was six years for fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2008 The

weighted-average amortization period for purchasing and payor contracts was

13 years for fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2008 The weighted-average amortization period

for trade names was three years for fiscal 2009 and fiscal 2008 Trade names

include $10 million of indefinite life assets The weighted-average amortization period

for other intangible assets was 10 years for fiscal 2009 and 11 years in fiscal 2008

Expected amortization expense for intangible
assets recorded at August 31 2009

is as follows In millions

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

$145 $127 $107 $82 $50

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes consists of the following In millions

2009 2008 2007

Current provision

Federal 807 $1201 $1028

State 91 133 97

898 1334 1125

Deferred provision

Federal 24.3 59 18

State 17

260 61 23

$1158 $1273 $1148

The difference between the statutory federal income tax rate and the effective tax

rate is as follows In millions

2009 2008 2007

Federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%

State income taxes net of federal benefit 2.2 2.4 2.5

Other 0.6 0.3 1.5

Effective income tax rate 36.6% 37.1% 36.0%

The deferred tax assets and liabilities included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets

consist of the following In millions

2009 2008

Deferred tax assets

Insurance 195 184

Compensation and benefits 170 189

Postretirement benefits 170 196

Accrued rent 147 138

Stock compensation 110 80

Inventory
41 54

Other 115 146

948 987

Deferred tax liabilities

Accelerated depreciation 913 796

Inventory 319 177

Other 71 106

1303 1079

Net deferred tax liabilities 355 92

Income taxes paid were $768 million $1235 million and $1 204 million during

the fiscal years ended August 31 2009 2008 and 2007 respectively

FIN 48 provides guidance regarding the recognition measurement presentation

and disclosure in the financial statements of tax positions taken or expected to be

taken on tax return including the decision whether to file or not to file in
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
eoritued

particular jurisdiction
All unrecognized benefits at August 31 2009 and August 31

2008 were classified as long-term liabilities on our consolidated balance sheet

The following table provides reconciliation of the total amounts of unrecognized

tax benefits for fiscal 2009 In millions

2009 2008

Balance at beginning of year 64 $55

Gross increases related to tax positions in prior period 38

Gross decreases related to tax positions in prior period 21
Gross increases related to tax positions in the current period 38 28

Settlements with taxing authorities

Lapse of statute of limitations

Balance at end of year $128 $64

At August 31 2009 and August 31 2008 $43 million and $27 million respectively

of unrecognized tax benefits would favorably impact the effective tax rate if recognized

We recognize interest and penalties in income tax provision in our consolidated

statements of earnings At August 31 2009 and August 31 2008 we had accrued

interest and penalties of $18 million and $12 million respectively

We file consolidated U.S federal income tax return as well as income tax returns

in various states We are no longer subject to U.S federal income tax examinations

for years before fiscal 2006 With few exceptions we are no longer subject to state

and local income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before fiscal 2004

We anticipate that the Internal Revenue Service IRS will complete its audit of fiscal

years 2006 and 2007 in fiscal 2010

It is reasonably possible that the amount of the unrecognized tax benefit with

respect to certain unrecognized tax positions will increase or decrease during

the next 12 months however we do not expect the change to have material

effect on our results of operations or our financial position

Short-Term Borrowings and Long-Term Debt

Short-term borrowings and long-term debt consists of the following at August 31

In millions

2009 2008

Short-Term Borrowings

Commercial paper 70

Current maturities of loans assumed through

the purchase of land and buildings various

interest rates from 5.00% to 8.75%

various maturities from 2010 to 2035 10

Other

Total short-term borrowings 15 83

Long-Term Debt

4.875% unsecured notes due 2013 net of

unamortized discount and interest rate swap

fair market value adjustment see Note $1294 $1 295

5250% unsecured notes due 2019 net of

unamortized discount 995

Loans assumed through the purchase of land and buildings

various interest rates from 5.00% to 8.75% various

maturities from 2010 to 2035 57 50

2346 1345

Less current maturities 10

Total long-term debt $2336 $1 337

In fiscal 2009 and 2008 the Company issued commercial paper to support working

capital needs The short-term borrowings under the commercial paper program

had the following characteristics In millions

2009 2008

Balance outstanding at fiscal year-end 70

Maximum outstanding at any month-end 1068 1170

Average daily short-term borrowings 272 680

Weighted-average interest rate 1.51% 2.10%

The carrying value of the commercial paper approximates the fair value in both

fiscal years

In connection with our commercial paper program we maintain two unsecured

backup syndicated lines of credit that total $1200 million The first $600 million

facility expires on August 2010 and allows for the issuance of up to $400 million

in letters of credit which reduce the amount available for borrowing The second

$600 million facility expires on August 12 2012 Our ability to access these facilities

is subject to our compliance with the terms and conditions of the credit facilities

including financial covenants The covenants require us to maintain certain financial

ratios related to minimum net worth and priority debt along with limitations on the

sale of assets and purchases of investments The Company pays facility fee to the

financing bank to keep these lines of credit active While we are still able to access

these lines of credit as of August 31 2009 there were no borrowings outstanding

against these credit facilities

On July 17 2008 we issued notes totaling $1 300 million bearing an interest rate

of 4.875% paid semiannually in arrears on February and August of each year

The notes will mature on August 2013 We may redeem the notes at any time in

whole or from time to time in part at our option at redemption price equal to the

greater of 1100% of the principal amount of the notes to be redeemed or the

sum of the present values of the remaining scheduled payments of principal and

interest thereon not including any portion of such payments of interest accrued as

of the date of redemption discounted to the date of redemption on semiannual

basis assuming 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months at the

Treasury Rate plus
30 basis points plus

accrued interest on the notes to be

redeemed to but excluding the date of redemption If change of control triggering

event occurs unless we have exercised our option to redeem the notes we will

be required to offer to repurchase the notes at purchase price equal to 101%

of the principal amount of the notes plus accrued and unpaid interest to the date

of purchase The notes are unsecured senior debt obligations and rank equally

with all other unsecured senior indebtedness The notes are not convertible or

exchangeable Total issuance costs relating to this offering were $9 million which

included $8 million in underwriting fees The fair value of the notes as of August 31

2009 was $1 395 million Fair value was determined based upon discounted future

cash flows for these notes

On January 13 2009 we issued notes totaling $1000 million bearing an interest

rate of 5.25% paid semiannually in arrears on January 15 and July 15 of each year

beginning on July 15 2009 The notes will mature on January 15 2019 We may

redeem the notes at any time in whole or from time to time in part at our option at

redemption price equal to the greater of 1100% of the principal amount of the

notes to be redeemed or the sum of the present values of the remaining sched

uled payments of principal and interest thereon not including any portion of such

payments of interest accrued as of the date of redemption discounted to the date

of redemption on semiannual basis assuming 360-day year consisting of twelve

30-day months at the Treasury Rate plus 45 basis points plus accrued interest on

the notes to be redeemed to but excluding the date of redemption If change of

control triggering event occurs unless we have exercised our option to redeem the

notes we will be required to offer to repurchase the notes at purchase price equal

to 101% of the principal amount of the notes plus accrued and unpaid interest to
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the date of purchase The notes are unsecured senior debt obligations and rank

equally
with all other unsecured senior indebtedness of the Company The notes are

not convertible or exchangeable Total issuance costs relating to this offering were

$8 million which included $7 million in underwriting fees The fair value of the notes

as of August 31 2009 was $1081 million Fair value was determined based upon

discounted future cash flows for these notes

Financial Instruments

We use derivative instrument to manage our interest rate exposure associated

with some of our fixed-rate borrowings We do not use derivative instruments for

trading or speculative purposes All derivative instruments are recognized in the

consolidated balance sheets at fair value We designate interest rate swaps as fair

value hedges of fixed-rate borrowings For derivatives designated as fair value hedges

the change in the fair value of both the derivative instrument and the hedged item are

recognized in earnings in the current period At the inception of hedge transaction

we formally document the hedge relationship and the risk management objective for

undertaking the hedge In addition we assess both at
inception

of the hedge and

on an ongoing basis whether the derivative in the hedging transaction has been

highly effective in offsetting changes in fair value of the hedged item and whether

the derivative is expected to continue to be highly effective The impact of any

ineffectiveness is recognized currently in earnings

Counterparties to derivative financial instruments expose us to credit-related losses

in the event of nonperformance but we currently do not expect any counterparties

to fail to meet their obligations given their high credit ratings

Fair Value Hedges

For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges the

gain or loss on the derivative as well as the offsetting gain or loss on the hedged

item attributable to the hedged risk are recognized in current earnings

The notional amounts of derivative instruments outstanding as of August 31 2009

were as follows In millions

Notional Amount

Derivatives designated as hedges

Interest rate swaps $1300

Total derivatives $1 300

The changes in fair value of the bond as result of the derivative instrument is

included in our long-term debt note see Note and amortized through maturity

As of August 31 2009 we had net unamortized fair value changes of $2 million

The fair value and balance sheet presentation of derivative instruments as of

August 31 2009 were as follows In millions

Location in

Consolidated Balance Sheet Fair Value

Liability derivatives designated as hedges

Interest rate swaps Accrued expenses

and other liabilities $2

Total liability derivatives $2

Gains and losses on derivative instruments are recorded in interest expense on

our consolidated statement of earnings The amount recorded for the year ended

August 31 2009 was immaterial

10 Fair Value Measurements

SEAS No 157 Fair Value Measurements defines fair value as the price that would be

received for an asset or paid to transfer liability in an orderly transaction between

market participants on the measurement date SFAS No 157 establishes fair value

hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable inputs used to measure fair

value into three broad levels

Level Quoted prices
in active markets that are accessible at the measurement

date for identical assets and liabilities The fair value hierarchy gives the

highest priority to Level inputs

Level Observable
inputs

other than quoted prices in active markets

Level Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no market data available

The fair value hierarchy gives
the lowest priority to Level inputs

The fair value of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on recurring

basis was as follows In millions

August 31 2009 Level Level Level

Liabilities

Interest rate swaps $2 $2

Interest rate swaps are valued using future LIBOR rates

11 Commitments and Contingencies

The Company is involved in legal proceedings and is subject to investigations

inspections audits inquiries
and similar actions by governmental authorities inciden

tal to the normal course of the Companys business

In October 2006 $31 million judgment was entered against the Company in Illinois

state court In March 2009 the Illinois Appellate Court reversed the punitive portion of

the judgment in the amount of $25 million and the Company settled the balance of

the claim Other parties of interest in the matter appealed the reversal of the punitive

damages to the Supreme Court of Illinois The Supreme Court rejected the appeal on

September 30 2009

On
April 16 2008 the Plumbers and Steamfitters Local No Pension Fund filed

putative class action suit against the Company and its former and current Chief

Executive Officers in the United States District Court for the Northern District of

Illinois The suit was filed on behalf of purchasers of Company common stock during

the period between June 25 2007 and November 29 2007 The complaint which

was amended on October 16 2008 charged the Company and its former and cur

rent Chief Executive Officers with violations of Section 10b of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 claiming that the Company misled investors by failing
to dis

close declining rates of growth in generic drug sales and contract dispute with

pharmacy benefits manager that allegedly had negative impact on earnings The

United States District Court dismissed the suit on September 24 2009

On August 31 2009 Walgreen Co shareholder named Dan Himmel filed lawsuit

purportedly on the Companys behalf against several current and former officers and

directors each an Individual Defendant The case is captioned Himmel Wasson

et and was filed in the Circuit Court of Lake County Illinois The allegations in the

lawsuit are similar to the securities fraud lawsuit described above Himmel alleges

that Walgreens management knew or was reckless in not knowing that selling

general and administrative expenses in the fourth quarter of 2007 were too high in

light of decreased profits from generic drug sales ii knew or was reckless in not

knowing that the Company would not realize gross profits near what many Wall

Street analysts were predicting and iii the directors and officers had duty both to

prevent the drop in gross profits and to disclose the expected drop to the public and

failed to do either In connection with this lawsuit Walgreens is advancing each
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements continued

Individual Defendant the cost of his or her defense Each Individual Defendant has

agreed that if found liable of wrongdoing that harmed Waigreens he or she will

reimburse the Company for the funds advanced on his or her behalf Walgreens

investigation to date suggests that the allegations are without merit and that the

Individual Defendants acted in good faith exercised prudent business judgment and

acted in manner that they reasonably believed to be in the Companys best interests

during the period at issue Walgreens intends to vigorously
contest the allegations

Although the outcome in the Himmel suit and the Plumbers and Steamfitters suit to

the extent the plaintiff in such suit elects to appeal the District Courts dismissal and

other legal proceedings and investigations
to which the Company is subject cannot

be forecast with certainty management believes the final disposition of these matters

will not have material adverse effect on the Companys consolidated financial

position or results of operations

The Company guarantees credit agreement on behalf of SureScripts-RxHub LLC

which provides electronic prescription data services This credit agreement for which

SureScripts-RxHub LLC is primarily liable has an expiration date of June 30 2011

The liability was $10 million at August 31 2009 and $8 million at August 31 2008

The maximum amount of future payments that could be required under the guaranty

is $25 million of which $13 million may be recoverable from another guarantor In

addition under certain circumstances the Company may be required to provide an

additional guarantee of up to $10 million of which $8 million may be recoverable

from other guarantors This guarantee arose as result of business decision

between parties to ensure that the operations of SureScripts-RxHub LLC would have

additional support to access financing Should SureScripts-RxHub LLC default or

become unable to pay its debts the Company would be required to fulfill our portion

of this guarantee

12 Capital Stock

On January 10 2007 the Board of Directors approved new stock repurchase

program 2007 repurchase program pursuant to which up to $1000 million of

the Companys common stock may be purchased prior to the expiration date of the

program on January 10 2011 For fiscal years ended 2009 and 2008 the Company

did not purchase any shares related to the 2007 repurchase program On October 14

2009 the Board of Directors authorized new stock repurchase program 2009

repurchase program which replaced the 2007 repurchase program The 2009

repurchase program allows for the repurchase of up to $2000 million of the

Companys common stock prior to its expiration on December 31 2013

To support the long-term needs of the employee stock plans $280 million of shares

were purchased in fiscal 2009 which compares to $294 million in fiscal 2008

At August 31 2009 58807515 shares of common stock were reserved for future

stock issuances under the Companys various employee benefit plans

13 Stock Compensation Plans

The Walgreen Co Stock Purchase/Option Plan Share Walgreens provides for the

granting of options to purchase common stock over 10-year period to eligible

non-executive employees upon the purchase of Company shares subject to certain

restrictions Employees may purchase the Company shares through cash purchases

or loans For options granted on or after October 2005 the
option price is the closing

price of share of common stock on the grant date Options may be granted under

this Plan until September 30 2012 for an aggregate of 42000000 shares of common

stock As of August 31 2009 there were 13536347 shares available for future

grants The options granted during fiscal 2009 have three-year vesting period while

the options granted during fiscal 2008 and 2007 have two-year vesting period

The Walgreen Co Executive Stock Option Plan provides for the granting of options to

eligible key employees to purchase common stock over 0-year period at price

not less than the fair market value on the date of the grant Under this Plan options

may be granted until January 11 2016 for an aggregate of 38400000 shares of

common stock As of August 31 2009 7323523 shares were available for future

grants The options granted during fiscal 2009 2008 and 2007 have three-year

vesting period

The Walgreen Co Option 3000 Plan offered stock option award to all non-executive

employees who were employed on May 11 2000 Each eligible employee in conjunc

tion with opening the Companys 3000th store received stock option award to

purchase from 75 to 500 shares based on years of service The Plan authorized the

grant of options issued at fair market value on May 11 2000 to purchase up to an

aggregate of 15500000 shares of common stock and 14892200 shares were

granted The options vested and became exercisable on May 11 2003 and any

unexercised options will expire on May 10 2010 subject to earlier termination if

the optionees employment ends

The Walgreen Co Broad Based Employee Stock Option Plan provides for the granting

of options to eligible non-executive employees to purchase common stock over

ten-year period at price not less than the fair market value on the date of the

grant in connection with the achievement of store opening milestones Under this

Plan on March 11 2003 substantially all non-executive employees in conjunction

with the opening of the Companys 4000th store were granted stock option to

purchase 100 shares The Plan authorized the grant of an aggregate of 15000000

shares of common stock As of August 31 2009 7610021 shares were available

for future grants The options vested and became exercisable on March 11 2006

and any unexercised options will expire on March 10 2013 subject to earlier

termination if the optionees employment ends

The Walgreen Co 1982 Employees Stock Purchase Plan permits eligible employees to

purchase common stock at 90% of the fair market value at the date of purchase

Employees may purchase shares through cash purchases loans or payroll deductions

up to certain limits The aggregate number of shares that may be purchased under

this Plan is 94000000 At August 31 2009 20666835 shares were available for

future purchase

The Walgreen Co Long-Term Performance Incentive Plan amended and restated

Restricted Performance Share Plan was approved by the shareholders on January

10 2007 The Plan offers performance-based incentive awards and equity-based

awards to key employees The awards are subject to restrictions as to continuous

employment except in the case of death normal retirement or total and permanent

disability Restrictions generally lapse over multiyear period from the date of grant

The Long-Term Performance Incentive Plan was authorized to grant an aggregate of

10000000 shares of common stock which constituted significant reduction from

the then remaining authorized shares under the Restricted Performance Share Plan

As of August 31 2009 9670789 shares were available for future issuance under

the Long-Term Performance Incentive Plan Compensation expense related to the

Restricted Performance Share Plan is recognized on straight-line basis over the

employees vesting period or to the employees retirement eligible date if earlier

Compensation expense related to the Plan was $6 million in fiscal 2009 This

compares to no expense in fiscal 2008 and $12 million in fiscal 2007

Beginning in fiscal 2009 the Company introduced the Restricted Stock Unit and

Performance Share Plans under the Long-Term Performance Incentive Plan In

accordance with SEAS No 123R compensation expense is recognized on straight-

line basis based on three-year cliff vesting schedule for the restricted stock units

and straight line over three-year vesting schedule for the performance shares

For the fiscal year ended August 31 2009 the Company recognized $12 million

of expense related to these new plans

The Walgreen Co Nonemployee Director Stock Plan provides that each nonemployee

director receives an equity grant of shares each year on November Through fiscal

year 2009 the Plan determined the number of shares granted by dividing $120000
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by the price of share of common stock on November Each nonemployee director

may elect to receive this annual share grant in the form of shares or deferred stock

units During the term of the Plan each nonemployee director will also receive 50% of

his or her quarterly retainer in the form of shares which may be deferred into an

equal number of stock units In addition nonemployee director may elect to defer all

or portion of the cash component of his or her quarterly
retainer and committee

chair retainer in the form of deferred stock units or to have such amounts placed in

deferred cash compensation account Each nonemployee director received grant of

4713 shares in fiscal 2009 3075 shares in fiscal 2008 and 2375 shares in fiscal

2007 New directors in any of the fiscal years were given prorated amount

summary of information relative to the Companys stock option plans follows

Weighted-

Weighted- Average Aggregate

Average Remaining Intrinsic

Exercise Contractual Value

Options Shares Price Term Years In millions

Outstanding

at August31 2008 34982563 $37.03 5.37 92

Granted 16815471 28.38

Exercised 984747 24.45

Expired/Forfeited 2279717 35.29

Outstanding

at August 31 2009 48533570 $34.35 6.03 $143

Vested or expected to vest

at August 31 2009 47957435 $30.47 6.00 $140

Exercisable

at August 31 2009 25530759 $34.91 3.66 42

The intrinsic value for options exercised in fiscal 2009 2008 and 2007 was $6 million

$42 million and $105 million respectively The total fair value of options vested in fiscal

2009 2008 and 2007 was $56 million $46 million and $102 million respectively

Cash received from the exercise of options in fiscal 2009 was $24 million compared

to $94 million in the prior year The related tax benefit realized was $2 million in fiscal

2009 compared to $16 million in the prior year The Company has practice of repur

chasing shares on the open market to satisfy share-based payment arrangements

and expects to repurchase approximately four million shares during fiscal 2010

summary of information relative to the Companys restricted stock awards follows

Weighted-Average

Nonvested Shares Shares Grant-Date Fair Value

Nonvested at August 31 2008 317410 $40.72

Granted

Forfeited 8261 44.25

Vested 122870 42.49

Nonvested at August 31 2009 186279 $39.39

summary of information relative to the Companys restricted stock unit plan follows

Weighted-Average

Outstanding Shares Shares Grant-Date Fair Value

Outstanding at August 31 2008

Granted 552757 34.35

Forfeited 78096 33.96

Vested 19571 27.25

Outstanding at August 31 2009 455090 $34.72

summary of information relative to the Companys performance share plan follows

Weighted-Average

Outstanding Shares Shares Grant-Date Fair Value

Outstanding at August 31 2008

Granted 552275 36.43

Forfeited 101727 36.43

Vested

Outstanding at August 31 2009 450548 $36.43

The fair value of each option grant was determined using the Black-Scholes

option pricing
model with weighted-average assumptions used in fiscal 2009

2008 and 2007

2009 2008 2007

Risk-free interest rate 3.47% 4.41% 4.71%

Average life of option years 6.8 7.2 7.2

Volatility
34.00% 27.61% 25.77%

Dividend yield
2.30% .81% .50%

Weighted-average grant-date fair value

Granted at market price $9.14 $16.11 $18.05

Represents the U.S Treasury security rates for the
expected term of the option

Represents the period of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding

The Company analyzed separate groups of employees with similar exercise behavior

to determine the
expected

term

Beginning with
fiscal 2007 volatility

was based on historical and implied volatility

of the Companys common stock

Represents the Companys cash dividend for the
expected

term

14 Retirement Benefits

The principal retirement plan for employees is the Walgreen Profit-Sharing Retirement

Plan to which both the Company and the employees contribute The Companys

contribution which is determined annually at the discretion of the Board of Directors

has historically been based on pre-tax income however beginning January 2008

portion of that contribution will be in the form of guaranteed match The profit-

sharing provision was $282 million in 2009 $305 million in 2008 and $284 million

in 2007 The Companys contributions were $301 million for 2009 $261 million for

2008 and $253 million for 2007

The Company provides certain health insurance benefits for retired employees who

meet eligibility requirements including age years of service and date of hire The

costs of these benefits are accrued over the period earned The Companys postretire

ment health benefit plans are not funded In May 2009 we amended the Companys

postretirement health benefit plans to change the eligibility requirements As result

of this amendment we recognized curtailment income of $16 million during fiscal

2009 In addition the Company recognized special retirement benefit expense of

$4 million related to accelerating eligibility
for certain employees who elected special

early retirement as part
of our initiative to enhance shareholder value

Components of net periodic benefit costs In millions

2009 2008 2007

Service cost $12 $14 $14

Interest cost 26 24 22

Amortization of actuarial loss

Amortization of prior service cost

Special retirement benefit expense

Curtailment income 16

Total postretirement benefit cost $24 $39 $37
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements continued

Change in benefit obligation In millions

2009 2008

Benefit obligation at September 371 370

Service cost 12 14

Interest cost 26 24

Amendments 106

Special termination benefits

Actuarial gain/loss 31 29

Benefit payments 13 11

Participants contributions

Benefit obligation at August 31 328 371

Change in plan assets In millions

2009 2008

Plan assets at fair value at September

Plan participants
contributions

Employer contributions 10

Benefits paid 13 11

Plan assets at fair value at August 31

Funded status In millions

2009 2008

Funded status $328 $371

Unrecognized actuarial gain

Unrecognized prior service cost

Accrued benefit cost at August 31 $328 $371

Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheets In millions

2009 2008

Current liabilities present value of expected

2010 net benefit payments 11
Non-current liabilities 317 363

Net liability recognized at August31 $328 $371

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive loss In millions

2009 2008

Prior service credit $141 57

Net actuarial loss 104 77

Amounts expected to be recognized as components of net periodic costs

for fiscal year 2010 In millions

2010

Prior service credit 10

Net actuarial loss

The measurement date used to determine postretirement benefits is August 31

The discount rate assumption used to compute the postretirement benefit obligation

at year-end was 6.15% for 2009 and 7.30% for 2008 The discount rate assump

tion used to determine net periodic benefit cost was 7.50% 6.50% and 6.25% for

fiscal years ending 2009 2008 and 2007 respectively

Future benefit costs were estimated assuming medical costs would increase at an

800% annual rate gradually decreasing to 5.25% over the next five years and

then remaining at 5.25% annual growth rate thereafter one percentage point

change in the assumed medical cost trend rate would have the following effects

In millions

1% Increase 1% Decrease

Effect on service and interest cost

Effect on postretirement obligation 14 10

Estimated future benefit payments and federal subsidy In millions

Estimated Estimated

Future Benefit Federal

Payments Subsidy

2010 $11 $1

2011 12

2012 13

2013 14

2014 16

20152019 112 15

The expected benefit to be paid during fiscal year 2010 is $10 million

15 Supplementary Financial Information

Non-cash transactions in fiscal 2009 include $25 million in dividends declared and

$20 million in accrued liabilities related to the purchase of property and equipment

Non-cash transactions in fiscal 2008 included the identification of $74 million in

accrued liabilities related to the purchase of property and equipment $24 million of

deferred taxes associated with amortizable intangible assets related to acquisitions

and $17 million in dividends declared

Included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets captions are the following assets

and liabilities In millions

2009 2008

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable $2606 $2623

Allowance for doubtful accounts 110 96

$2496 $2527

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Accrued salaries 687 664

Taxes other than income taxes 408 406

Profit sharing 192 211

Insurance 164 128

Other 955 863

$2406 $2272

Other non-current liabilities

Insurance 330 337

Accrued rent 319 281

Postretirement health care benefits 317 363

Other 430 429

$1396 $1410
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Summary of Quarterly Results Unaudited Quarter Ended

In millions except per share amounts November February May August Fiscal Year

Fiscal 2009 Net sales $14947 $16475 $16210 $15703 $63335

Gross profit 4151 4657 4459 4346 17613

Net earnings 408 640 522 436 2006

Per Common Share Basic .41 .65 .53 .44 2.03

Diluted .41 .65 .53 .44 2.02

Cash Dividends Declared Per Common Share .1125 .1125 .1125 .1375 .4750

Fiscal200B Netsales $14028 $15394 $15015 $14597 $59034

Gross profit 3921 4442 4245 4035 16643

Net earnings 456 686 572 443 2157

Per Common Share Basic .46 .69 .58 .45 2.18

Diluted 46 .69 .58 .45 2.17

Cash Dividends Declared Per Common Share .0950 .0950 .0950 .1125 .3975

COMMENTS ON QUARTERLY RESULTS Included in fourth quarter 2008 net earnings is an adjustment decreasing selling general

and administrative expenses $79 million which correct ed for historically over-accruing
the Companys vacation

liability

Common Stock Prices

Quarter Ended

Below is the Consolidated Transaction Reporting System

high and low sales price for each quarter of fiscal 2009 and 2008 November February May August Fiscal Year

Fiscal 2009 High $36.04 $27.81 $31.27 $33.88 $36.04

Low 21.03 22.78 21.32 28.57 21.03

Fiscal 2008 High $47.93 $39.02 $38.93 $37.27 $47.93

Low 36.59 33.01 34.85 31.39 31.39

Comparison of Five-Year Cumulative Total Return

The following graph compares the
five-year

cumulative total return of the Companys common stock with the SP 500 Index

and the Value Line Pharmacy Services Industry Index The graph assumes $100 investment made August 31 2004

and the reinvestment of all dividends

250

200

_______________
Value Line Pharmacy

Services Industry

150

SP 500

100

Waigreens

50

__________________ ___________________ ___________________ ___________________ ___________________

8/04 8/05 8/06 8/07 8/08 8/09

Value of Investment at August 31

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009

Walgreen Co $100.00 $127.75 $137.21 $125.95 $102.91 97.35

SP 500 Index 100.00 112.56 122.56 141.11 125.38 102.50

Value Line Pharmacy Services Industry Index 100.00 140.35 161.23 174.56 169.21 168.98

Source Standard Poors
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Managements Report on Internal Control

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal

control over financial reporting as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 3a-1 5f
Under the supervision and with the participation of our management including our

principal executive officer and principal financial officer we conducted an evaluation of

the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework

in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of the Treadway Commission COSO Based on our evaluation manage

ment concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of

August 31 2009 Deloitte Touche LLP the Companys independent registered public

accounting firm has audited our internal control over financial reporting as stated in

its report which is included herein

Wade Miquelon

Executive Vice President and

Chief Financial Officer

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Walgreen Co
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Waigreen Co

and Subsidiaries the Company as of August 31 2009 and 2008 and the related

consolidated statements of earnings shareholders equity and cash flows for each

of the three years in the period ended August 31 2009 We also have audited

the Companys internal control over financial reporting as of August 31 2009

based on criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued

by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

The Companys management is responsible for these financial statements for

maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assess

ment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in

the accompanying Managements Report on Internal Control Our responsibility

is to express an opinion on these financial statements and an opinion on the

Companys internal control over financial reporting based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company

Accounting Oversight Board United States Those standards require that we plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control

over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects Our audits of the

financial statements included examining on test basis evidence supporting the

amounts and disclosures in the financial statements assessing the accounting

principles used and significant estimates made by management and evaluating

the overall financial statement presentation Our audit of internal control over financial

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial

reporting assessing the risk that material weakness exists and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the

assessed risk Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we

considered necessary in the circumstances We believe that our audits provide

reasonable basis for our opinions

companys internal control over financial reporting is process designed by or

under the supervision of the companys principal
executive and

principal
financial

officers or persons performing similar functions and effected by the companys

board of directors management and other personnel to provide reasonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles companys internal control over financial reporting includes

those policies and procedures that pertain to the maintenance of records that

in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions

of the assets of the company provide reasonable assurance that transactions

are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts

and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with

authorizations of management and directors of the company and provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition use or disposition of the companys assets that could have

material effect on the financial statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls

material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on

timely basis Also projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal

control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the

controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly

in all material respects the financial position of Waigreen Co and Subsidiaries as

of August 31 2009 and 2008 and the results of their operations and their cash

flows for each of the three years in the period ended August 31 2009 in conformity

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

Also in our opinion the Company maintained in all material respects effective

internal control over financial reporting as of August 31 2009 based on the

criteria established in Internal Control Integrated Framework issued by the

Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission

As discussed in Note to the consolidated financial statements effective

September 2007 the Company changed its method of accounting for uncertain

tax benefits upon adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation

No 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes an interpretation of FASB

Statement No 109 and effective August 31 2007 the Company adopted the

recognition and disclosure provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting

Standards No 158 EmployersAccounting for Defined Benefit Pension and

Other Postretirement Plans an amendment of FASB Statements No 87 88

106 and 132R

DELOITVE TOUCHE

Chicago Illinois

October 26 2009

Gregory Wasson

President and Chief Executive Officer
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